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Financial Highlights

(UNIT: 1,000 BAHT)

| 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 |Chonges %

Results of Insurance Operation

Total Premium Written 2,617,793 | 3,072,641 | 3,404,314 | 3,544,787 | 4,371,575 23.32
Net Premium Written 2,466,114 | 2,758,431 | 3,285,928 | 3,337,799 | 4,095,026 22.69
Losses Incurred 1,453,445 | 1,673,593 | 1,962,267 | 2,034,370 | 2,247,771 10.49
Income on Underwriting 273911 380,328 | 469,057 | 525,714 | 526,054 0.06
Income on Investment 212,369 | 207,892 | 194,417 | 215,640 | 348,998 61.84

Financial Position

Total Assets 4,145,795 | 4,209,134 | 4,635,379 | 4,907,932 | 6,029,680 22.86
Total Liabilities 2,795,223 | 3,126,431 | 3,504,994 | 3,793,749 | 4,691,008 23.65
Total Shareholders’ Equity 1,350,673 | 1,082,703 | 1,130,385 | 1,114,183 | 1,338,672 20.15
Book Value (Baht) 67.53 54.14 56.52 55.71 66.93 20.15

Statement of Income

Net Income (Loss) 82,972 90,510 103,044 119,301 161,325 35.23
Net Income (Loss) Per Share (Baht) 4.15 4.53 5.15 5.97 8.07 35.18
Dividend Per Share (Baht) 2.20 2.40 2.70 3.00 3.50* 16.67

Financial Ratios Highlight
Current ratio (fimes) 1.36 1.24 1.20 1.16 1.17 0.86
Premium due and uncollected 63.59 66.85 63.91 62.53 62.68 0.24

tfurnover (days)

Loss ratio (%) 65.84 64.36 63.94 62.27 61.50 (1.24)
Gross profit margin (%) 1111 13.79 14.26 15.75 12.85 (18.41)
Underwriting expenses ratio (%) 40.28 39.20 38.53 40.12 43.44 8.28
Return on investment (%) 6.59 6.55 5.51 5.81 7.70 32.53
Net profit margin (%) 2.93 2.76 2.86 3.17 3.42 7.89
Return on equity (%) 7.35 7.44 9.31 10.63 13.15 23.71
Return on fotal assets (%) 225 217 2.33 2.50 2.95 18.00
Debt to equity ratio (times) 2.07 2.89 3.10 3.40 3.50 2.94

* fo be approved by the Y2008 AGM

ﬂ ANNUAL REPORT 2007 / SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE Plc.




Message from the Chairman

Thailond’s economy in 2007 has confinued to face the rising prices of energy and
commodifies which led fto higher production and transport costs while the public and private
consumption and investment remained weak. As a result, the country’s growth rate has declined
from 5.1% in 2006 to 4.8% in 2007.

The performance of Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited in the year 2007
soared to a historical high, particularly its underwriting income, with net earnings at its 11-year
high. Premiums written totalled THB 4,371.6 million, a strong 23.3% growth. The insurance industry’s
direct premiums for the first 9 months of 2007 recorded an incremental rate of 7.4% over that of
last year. Earnings on underwriting totalled THB 526.1 milion, a 0.1% rise. The Company’s net
investment income jumped to THB 349.0 milion, a dramatic surge of 61.8%, and net earnings
amounted to 161.3 million or THB 8.07 per share, increasing 35.2% over the previous year. The key
factor leading to the exceptionally high net earnings was the substantial gain on investment
resulting from the increased SET index due to the foreign investment inflows.

The Company has implemented its brand building policy. Apart from advertising through
felevision, radio, press media and advertisement boards, the Company has also confinually
developed its systems and staffs so that they will be able to completely bring full benefits to its
clients in accordance with the positioning of Company’s brand. Furthermore, the consumers’
demand was studied to enable the Company to offer products and services most responsive 1o
its clients” requirements. In 2007, new insurance products were intfroduced and well received by
consumers, e.g. "3 Worth” and “As Wish” insurance policies. Moreover, the Company has
extended its distribution channels from traditfional one to a more modern channel of tele-
marketing, the product sold through this channel are mainly personal accident insurance.

Most importantly, the Company realizes the great importance of its staff to the success of
increased competitiveness and has continuously developed its personnel over the years,
emphasizing proactive approaches. This will enable its staff to rise to the challenge of the intense
and fast competifions. Additionally, the staff with high potential were encouraged and supported
fo show their talents fo the full.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this opportunity to thank all
clients, shareholders, and strategic partners for their supports as well as the management and all
our staff who have worked together with dedication and determination, resulting in the

Company’s strong and sustained growth.

7

(Mr. Reungyvit Dusdeesurapoj)

Chairman
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Corporate Information

General Information

1.1 Company

- Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
313 Srinakarin Road, Huamark, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240
Tel. : 0-2378-7000
Call Center : 1596
Fox : 0-2377-3322

1.2 Type of Business

- Insurance

1.3 Registered share

capital

- 20,000,000 common share, Baht 10 par value,

Total 200 Million Baht

1.4 Issued and fully
paid capital

- 20,000,000 common share, Baht 10 par value,
Total 200 Million Baht

1.5.1 Registrar

1.5.2 Auditor

1.5.3 Legal Advisor

1.5.4 Financial

Institutions

1.5 Refereance Person :

- Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.
The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building 62 Ratchadapisek Road,
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel. : 0-2654-5599, 0-2229-2000 Fax : 0-2359-1262

- Mr. Sophon Permsirivallop, Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
No. 3182 or
Miss Rungnapa Lertsuwankul, Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
No. 3516 or
Miss Vissuta Jariyathanakorn, Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)
No. 3853
Ernst & Young Office Limited,
32nd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex
193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road, Bangkok 10110
Tel. © 0-2264-0777, 0-2661-9190 Fax : 0-2264-0789-90

- Thammaniti Legal Office Co., Ltd. 2/4 4th Floor, Nai Lert Building,

Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

- Siam Commercial Bank Public Company Limited,

Thanon Srinakarin (Krungthepkritha) Branch

- Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited, Patanakarn Branch

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 / SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE Plc.




Board Of Directors

Director and Chairman

Mr.Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

49 years old
1.05%

v v v Vv

Brother of

»»  Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul

P>  Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

P>  Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

»» Masters Degree (Economics) University of Oxford

» Director Accredition Program Class 10/2004

» Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
/Seamico Securities Public Company Limited

» Director, Seamico Securities Public Company Limited

» Advisor to Deputy Prime Minister,ThePrime Minister's Office

» Deputy Secretary General to Prime Minister,
The Prime Minister’s office

» Member of Parliament

» Executive Chairman, Thai Strategie Capital Ltd.,

> -

Mr.Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director
47 years old
3.81%

v v v Vv

Brother of

»»  Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul

P>  Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

P>  Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

» Master's Degree ( MBA.) Sasin Graduate Institute of
Business Administration of Chulalongkorn University
Director Certification Program Class 38/2003
Director Accreditation Program Class 5/2003

Chairman, Road Victims Protection Company Limited

v v v Vv

Director, T.Il. Co., Ltd. (Thailand Insurance Institute)

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 / SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE Plc.



» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

e Managing Director

e Deputy Managing Director

e Assistant Motor Claim Department Manager
Executive Director, The General Insurance Associatfion
Director, Thai Insurers Datanet Company Limited

Director, Road Victims Protection Company Limited

v v v v

Mrs.Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

Chief Finance Officer & Deputy Managing Director
44 years old
3.80%

v v v v

Sister of

»»  Mrs. Unchulee Khunwibul

»» Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj

»» Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

> Master's Degree ( MBA.) University of Missouri, USA.

» Director Accreditation Program Class 2/2003

» Executive Director and Investment Departmment Manager
Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

» Real Estate Division Manager Corporate Banking
Department Bank of Asia Public Company Limited
(Head Office)

> -

Mr.Nigel John Smith

Director

49 years old
0%

v v v Vv

» Associate of the Chartered Insurance Institute UK

> -

ﬁ ANNUAL REPORT 2007 / SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE Plc.



» Director & CEO, Royal & Sunalliance Insurance
(Thailand) Company Limited

» Regional Director, Royal & Sunalliance Group Plc,
Singapore

> -

Mr.Pradit Rodloytuk

Director and Advisor to Director
73 years old
1.33%

v v v v

» Master's Degree ( Accounting) Thammasat University

> -

» Managing Director, Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public
Company Limited

» Assistant fo President, Thai Wiwat Insurance
Company Limited

» Deputy Director of the Insurance Department,
The Insurance Department, Ministry of Commerce

» Partner, AST Master Company Limited

» Audit Committee Bangkok Life Assurance Public
Company Limited

> -

Mrs.Unchulee Khunwibul

Director

50 years old
3.81%

v v v v

Sister of
P>  Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj
»» Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj

»» Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa

v

Bachelor’'s Degree (Financial) Assumption University

> -
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» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
o Director, Executive Director and Deputy Managing Director
e Finance Deparfment Manager and Investment

Department Manager

Mr.Anuchata Chaiprapha

Director and Chaiman of the Audit Committee
75 years old
0%

v v v v

Bachelor’'s Degree Chulalongkorn University

Director Accreditafion Program Class 14/2004

Audit Committee Program 16/2007

Director and General Manager, Thai Military Bank Plc.
Director, Paiboon Insurance Co.,Ltd.

Director, Bangkok Dusit Medical Services Plc.

Director, Bangkok Phrapradaeng Hospital Co., Ltd.

v Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv v v

Mr.Wisait Panutat

Independent Director and Audit Committee
64 years old

0%

v v v Vv

» Master's Degree (Master of Management) Sasin of
Chulalongkorn University

» Director Accreditation Program Class 29/2004

» Thai Millitary Bank Public Company Limited
e Public Relafion and Advertising Senior Manager
e Public Relafion and Advertising Manager

e Managing Director Office Manager
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e Assistant to Marketing Department Manager

» Independent Director Prasit Pattana Public Company
Limited and Payathai Hospital 1,2,3
Audit Committee Siom General Factoring Plc.
Independent Director Dragon One Plc.

> -

Mr.Suvichakorn Chinapha

Independent Director and Audit Committee
56 years old
0%

v v v v

» Ph.D (Education Administration) lllinois State
University, U.S.A
» Directors Certification Program Class 31/2003

Area Process Engineer, Kimberty Clark Corp. Wi, USA.
Process Engineer, Occidental Chemical Corp. Md, USA.
Deputy Rector, Saint John University, Bangkok

v v v v
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Executive And Adminitrative Officers

Mr.Sutip Ratanarat

Mr.Prayat Thitathummakul

Mr.Nakorn Torcharoen
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Senior Executive Vice President & Manager

Central and Eastern Region

51 years old

0.001%

Master’'s Degree of Public Administration ( M.P.A)
Pathumthani University

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

e Vice President Motor Claim Department

e Vice President, Motor Claim Department and Acting

Provincial Motor Claim Department Manager

Department Manager, Motor Claim Department

Division Head, Central Motor Claim Department

v Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv

Executive Vice President & Manager

Southern Region

49 years old

0.002%

Master’'s Degree of Science Kasetsart University
Personnel and Administration Department Manager,
Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
Personnel and Administration Manager, PPG Siam
Silica Company Limited

Personnel Department Manager, Robinson Department Store
Personnel Division Manager, United Finance Company Limited
Personnel Department Manager, Syn Mun Kong Insurance
Company Limited

Personnel Division Head, TJ Foods Industrial Company Limited

Government Officer (Teacher), Ministry of Education

v v v Vv

Executive Vice President & Manager
Agent Administration

59 years old

0%




v

High School

v

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

e Executive Vice President & Manager Northern East Region

o Agent Administration Department and Regional Manager

e Agent Administration Department Manager

» Regional Manager, Thai Zurich Insurance Co. Ltd.

» Section Chief Motor Claim Department, E.T.B.
Insurance Co.,Ltd.

) -

Miss Pannee Pitikultang

Executive Vice President & Manager
System Development & Service
Data Information Center

45 years old

0%

v v v v Vv Vv

Bachelor’'s Degree of Accounting Assumption

University

» System Development Department Manager and
Acting Compulsory Policy Department Manager

» Compulsory Policy Department Manager and Acting
Systemn Development Manager Syn Mun Kong
Insurance Public Company Limited

» Thai Heat Exchange Public Company Limited
e Financial Controller
e Procurement Division Manager

» Credit Analyst Siam City Bank Public Company Limited

) -

Mrs.Veena Niramarnsakul

Executive Vice President & Manager
Accounting

47 years old

0.016%

Master’'s Degree ( MBA. ) Thammasat University

v Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv

Deputy Vice-President Accounting and Finance Department,
The Thai Insurance Public Company Limited.
» SET-Coordinator Division Manager, Modern Home

Development Public Company Limited
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» Vice-President Accounting and Finance Department
The Thai Commercial Insurance Public Company Limited
> -

Mr.Kanok Buranamitranon

Senior Vice President & Manager
Fire Insurance

57 years old

0.002%

High School

v v v Vv Vv v

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Acting Department Manager, Fire Insurance Department
> -

Mr.Kamol Prateepdolpreecha

Senior Vice President & Manager
Finance

58 years old

0.005%

Bachelor’s Degree of Accounting Thammasat University

v v v Vv Vv Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Department Manager, Finance Department and

Acting Department Manager, Accounting Department

Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon

Senior Vice President & Manager
Investment

50 years old

0.012%

v v v v v

Master’'s Degree ( Master of Management ) Sasin

Graduate Institute of Business Administration of

Chulalongkorn  University

» Investment and Planning Department Manager
Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

» Investment Banking Department Manager Bangkok
Tokyo Finance and Securities Company Limited

» Securities Department Head Bangkok Rinvest

Company Limited
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» Chief Accountant, UNHCR and ICRC Projects for Refugees

v

Assistant Chief Accountant, Diethelm International

Transport and Service Company Limited

Senior Vice President & Manager

Mr. Nusonti Nilwong

Central Motor Claim
46 years old
0.%

Bachelor’'s Degree of Law Ramkhamhaeng University

v Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

o Assistant Central Motor Claim Department Manager

e Motor Claim Manager - Srinakarin Center

e Assistant Division Head, Appraisal Division, Central
Motor Claim Department

o Assistant Division Head, Claim Division, Central Motor

Claim Department

Claim Supervisor, North and Central regions, Motor

Claim Department

Staff, Motor Claim Department

Mr.Prapakorn Pintadit

Vice President & Manager
Legal

53 years old

0%

Bachelor’s Degree of Law Ramkhamhaeng University

v v v Vv Vv v

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

e Acting Legal Deparfment Manager

o Assistant Department Manager, Legal Department
e Lawer, Legal Department

> =

Mr. Vichira Loychaiyaphum

Vice President & Manager
Information Technology

39 years old

0%

v v v v Vv

Master’s Degree (MBA) National Institute of
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Development Administration (NIDA)

» Master's Degree of Science (Information Technology
Management) National Institute of Development
Administration ( NIDA)

» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
o Assistant Information Technology Department Manager
e Senior System Analyst
e System Analyst
e Senior Programmer

» EDP Assistant, Jardine Matheson (Thailand)

Company Limited

» Programmer, TOSHIBA Lighting Company Limited

> -

Miss Orapin Anantarakitti

Vice President & Manager
Human Resource

42 years old

0.007%

Bachelor’'s Degree of Law Ramkhamhaeng University

v Vv v Vv Vv v

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

e Assistant Personnel and Administration Department
Manager

e Personnel Division Head

e Assistant Personnel Division Head

> -

Mr. Chartchai Wongtriratanachai

Vice President & Manager
Northern Region

47 years old

0.001%

Certificate in vocational

v v v Vv Vv Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Acting North Regional Manager

o Assistant Underwriting Department Manager

e Provincial Underwriting Division Head
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Miss.Waleerat Kulviroj

Vice President & Manager
Collecting

45 years old

0%

Diploma

v Vv v Vv Vv Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Assistant Compulsory Policy Department Manager
e Provincial Collection Division Head

o Administration Division Head, Siamm Makro Co. Lfd.

Mr. Amornsak  Srimongkolchai

Vice President & Manager
Internal Audit

39 years old

0%

v v v v WV

Master’'s Degree (MBA) Ramkhamhaeng University

» Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
e Assistant Manager Internal Audit Department
» SICCO Securities Public Company Limited
e Senior Manager Internal Audit Division
» The Siam Industrial Public Company Limited
e Manager Internal Audit Division
» Adkinson Securities Public Company Limited
e Senior Officer Internal Audit Division
» Metropolitan Bank Public Company Limited

o Officer Internal Audit Division

Miss.Montarat Navarat

Vice President & Manager
Call Center

37 years old

0%

Bachelor’'s Degree of Public Relations ( B.B.A)

v Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited
o Assistant Call Center Department Manager

e Provincial Underwriting Division Head

e Provincial Collection Division Head
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History And Progress
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Changes And Development

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited has been operated since 27 January 1951

registered capital of THB 2 million, and four types of insurance at initial stage, i.e. motor
insurance, fire insurance, marine insurance, and miscellaneous insurance. The Company has
steadily raised its capital in response to the business growth; at momentarily, the Company’s
registered capital comes up to THB 200 million. The Company is the first specialized motor insurance
company listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand ("SET”). To meet the needs of the Company’s
rapid growth as well as to improve its service quality, more branches and service canters have

been opened, with 66 in operation countrywide at the end of 2007.

Major business and operation development in 2007 are as follows:

The Company sfill accelerated the ongoing expansion of non-motor insurance segment,
both personal accident insurance and fire insurance. The ratfio of the non-motor
insurance premiums to the total premiums written is equivalent to 16.92%. At the end of
2007, the Company’s earnings from the non-motor premiums written totaled THB 739.5

million.

New five branches and sub-branches were opened, i.e. Chieng Rai, Kabin Buri, Phra

Nakhon Si Ayutthaya, Choomphon, and Chanthaburi. At present, fotal branches have been 51.

This year, the Company also launched two new products info the market which was the
policy developed from Motor Voluntary Third Party Policy by adding 150,000 baht
coverage for damage of the insured car. Another product was developed from
comprehensive  voluntary policy by allowing consumers the right and flexibility fo increase
or decrease the coverage level of car theft and/or car collision in accordance to their

own needs.

The Company has continually advertised through television, radio and press media since
2006. In year 2007, in additional fo the first advertising concept that place emphasis on
speedy claim and repair. The Company has launched the second television advertisement
concept of which was to infroduce the new product namely “As Wish” to the consumers.
Under this new motfor insurance product the consumers can select the level of sum

insured of both car theft and collision as they need or want.

The Company seriously undertook marketing extension via ftele-marketing channel for
both personal accident and motor insurance, the results of which can be regarded as

satisfactory considering the fact that it was the first year that we launch the project.




In the era that consumers has become much more sophisticated, the Company realizes
that it is crucial to really and deeply understand our customers’ needs and wants so
that the Company can respond 1o the customers’ quickly. The Company has therefore
invested and developed the CRM soffware. The development or modification of this

soffware has already been completed by 30% from the entire modification plan.
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Business Features

1 Summary of Business Features
The insurance industry provides coverage for customers who do not want to assume
risks, while needing financial management soundness. The seller’s returns are in the form of
premium and the purchaser will be compensated for any loss in case of accident. Apart
from claim payment, the remaining portion of the premium written was invested to generate

maximum returns.

2 Income Structure

Executed % Share-

23 holding

Underwriting income

m Fire SMK - 54.02| 1.66| 64.45 1.85 69.45| 1.73
m Motor SMK - 2,751.31| 84.30|2,884.49| 82.82| 3,196.90| 79.85
m Miscellaneous SMK - 259.72| 7.96| 313.52 9.00| 383.87| 9.59
m Marine SMK - 437| 0.13 478 0.14 4.46| 0.11
Total underwriting income 3.069.42| 94.04|3,267.24| 93.81| 3,654.68| 91.28

Investment income

m Interest and dividend SMK - 121.51 3.72| 151.12 434 170.93| 4.27
m Gain on securities frading SMK - 7290 2.23 64.51 1.85| 178.07 4.45
Total investment income 194.41] 596 215.63 6.19| 349.00| 8.72
Total underwriting and investment income 3,263.83| 100.00( 3,482.87| 100.00| 4,003.68| 100.00

Business Features of Each Product Line

The Company’s fotal premium written in 2007 rose to THB 4,371.57 million, a 23.32%

increase over 2006. The four types of insurance coverage are presented as follows:

1. Motor Insurance
Motor insurance THB 3,632.07 milion , accounted for 83.08% of the fotal premium
written, with focus on private passenger cars and private lorries. The Company has set
up and maintained an extensive database of the motor insurance stafistics, classified
by vehicle type and use, fo ensure that the company has sufficient necessary data for

altering underwriting structure in the future whenever need arises.
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Fire Insurance

Fire insurance THB 123.58 milion was worth 2.83% of the toftal premium written.
Fire insurance coverage includes housing, shops, commercial buildings and factories.
The policy covers loss or damage to building, furniture, machinery and stock, resulting
from fire, lighting, explosion of gas used for lighting or home use. Moreover, this type of
insurance can extend to cover other perils, e.g. windstorms, floods, vehicles, earthquake,
aircraft, riots and strikes, barbaric and malicious acts, efc., for small additional premiums.
For business and factories, the Insured may purchase, at a higher premium, a policy for
industrial all risk with a wider coverage, e.g. fire, theft, glass breakage, loss or damage
from leakage of extinguisher instruments, efc. However, deductibles for the insured
liability are required.
Miscellaneous Insurance

With THB 607.24 million, 13.89% worth of the toftal premium written, the Company’s
miscellaneous insurance services offer coverage for health insurance, personal accident
insurance, group accident and health insurance, travel insurance and all risks insurance.
Moreover, customers may buy a compulsory motor insurance policy and a compulsory

vessel passenger insurance policy as substitution of the travel accident insurance.

Marine Insurance

Marine insurance THB 8.68 mililon accounted for 0.20% of the total premium
written. The Company’s insurance coverage ranges from tfransit by sea freight, air freight
and land, which covers the risks of loss or domage to goods in fransit arising from
unantficipated accidents, e.g. ship capsized or run aground, fire, airplane crash, breakage,
theft, etc. The declining premium written is the notable change due to the decreased
imports of some customers and exported effection due to the strong value of Thai Baht.
Furthermore, the Company has no subsidiary or group of companies and no bank support

amidst the fierce price-cutting competitions.
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Marketing Environment and Competition

Since the Company’s business policies have been focus on quality growth, our pricing has
been set at the level that is inline with our service quality so that the consumers and customers
would be willing to buy our product wilingly. Under non cutting price policy, the Company has
been able to continually develop the service quality. In addition, the emphasis has been placed
on new innovative policies that suit or match consumers’ need in different target groups. With
respect to distribution channel, the Company still has the policy to continually and aggressively
expand market share through new channel like tele-marketing, intfernet marketing as well

strengthen the existing channel of agents in terms of quantity and quality.

Competition Strategy

The Company believes that in building competitive advantage, the Company can not and
should not just cling to the original distinctive advantages that the Company has over the
competitors, especially during the time of fast imitation. Therefore speedy delivery of claim and
repair service that the Company has distinctive advantage over others appears to be
inadequate. This gave rise fo our products and services innovation strategy which the Company
has successfully launched, introduced and sell new products to the market fast and in timely
manner. One of this new product has been advertised via television, radio and press media,
aiming noft just the sale figures but also building additional new image of being first to infroduce

the product in distinctive interesting way.

Clients

The Company can be regarded as retail insurance, our clients were mostly individual with
about 72% of client are within Bangkok and the remaining 28% were widespread in upcountry
every region. 80% of all insured automobiles were private cars and the remaining 20% were

commercial vehicles.

1. Distribution Channels

The Company relies on multiple distribution channels in order to reduce the risk of over
concentration or excessive dependence on any particular channel, agent or institution. At present
the Company’s motor insurance business has a safisfactory dependence rate on agents and
financial institutions. The average written premium of the top ten agents accounted for 30.95% of

the total written premium in 2007 and with dependence rate on the fop agent of 7.15%
The Company’s distribution channels can be distinguished as follows:

- Voluntary and compulsory motor insurance are mainly sold through agents and financial
institutions. Both of which accounted for 45.54% and 38.60% respectively with the
remaining come from brokers and direct business.

- Fire insurance also depends substantially on agents and financial institutions, with the
former contributing 56.2% and the lafter contributing 42.9% of the total contribution

from the entire distribution channels.
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- Miscellaneous insurance is solely dependent on financial institution which accounted

for 84% with the remaining come from agents and direct business.

In addition to the existing distribution channels, e.g. through financial institutes and
agents, it is more acceptable now than previously for the customers fo buy policies through
telephone calls, particularly the insurance policies with uncomplicated terms and conditions,
like motor insurance and personal accident insurance, for instance. The Company has
launched the tele-marketing project for a year with safisfactory results and will persue a

higher goal in both response rate and sale target for the year 2008.

2. Competition in Insurance Industry

At present, there are as many as 73 insurance companies in operation in Thailand, while the
market sharing is rather concentrated to a few companies. The top ten insurance companies
have ftaken up 49.87% of the market share, with the top ranking company taking up 14.77%.
While Syn Mun Kong Insurance Plc., which was ranked fourth in the market has 4.14% market
share of total premium underwritten, the market share for the motor insurance was 5.70% and

ranked second in year 2007.

The level of competition is stfill considered to be rather fierce. Many insurance companies
which have never before shown interest in penetrating motor insurance market have now turned
tfo aggressively expand their motor class of business. This come as no surprise since motor
insurance market can be one of the best means to achieve high market share since motor

underwritten premium accounts for 61% of total country’s underwritten premium.

The insurance market in Thailaond has developed from fraditional selling through agents,
brokers and financial intermediaries to direct markefing, be it Bancassurance, Tele-marketing.
Although the insurance companies that have been financial institute’s affiliate like banks will have
more advantages over those independent one in terms of network, branches, and customer base
as well as more opportunities for direct sales to customers. The independent major motor
insurance companies certainly have a greater advantage interms of competency in motor claim

management and service delivery as well as strength in the area of agencies’ network.

1. Product or Service Provision
(1) Source of Fund
Financing Policy
The sources of fund for the Company’s operations are as follows:
1 Capital Fund, consisting of:
1.1 Registered capital: the registered and paid-up capital including premium
on share capital.

1.2 Statutory reserve: Statutory reserve is set aside out of the net earnings prior

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 / SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE Plc. @




tfo dividend payment.
1.3  Net earnings after appropriation of the current accounting period.

2 Cash flow from operating activities: The major sources of income are sale of
insurance policies, and collection of insurance and reinsurance premiums from
the Insured, agents, and brokers.

3 Cash flow from investment activities: The remaining cash inflow from operating
activities after deduction of committed expenses will be invested in accordance
with the conditions specified by the Department of Insurance. The returns are in
the form of inferest and dividend as well as gain (loss) on securities trading.

4 Borrowings from financial institutions: The Company has entered intfo an overdraft
agreement with commercial banks to provide emergency fund, e.g. payment for
major claims, etc. As of 31 December 2007, the Company did not have any

overdraft from financial institutions.

(2) Loans
Loan Policy
The Company’s loan policy follows the conditions sfipulated in the Ministry of
Commerce’s Announcement on Other Investments of Insurance Companies. Presently,
the Company has no policy to extend loans fo third parties. Loans are only extended
to its staff as part of the welfare scheme. In case of a housing loan, the staff will be

required to mortgage the real property as a loan guarantee.

As for the asset valuation for the purpose of mortgage, the Company must abide
by the conditions stipulated by the Office of Insurance. Commission The Company
adopts the price set by the Department of Lands or other juristic persons approved
by the Registrar to be asset valuers or the price approved in writing by the Office of

Insurance Commission.
° Loan Risk Management

In  considering loan applications, the Company stringently observes the
conditions specified in the Ministry of Commerce’s Announcement on Other
Investments of Insurance Companies. Loan analysis is usually carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted professional practice. Repayment
conditions are normally determined in consistence with the borrower’s repayment

capability including an appropriate rate of interest according to the risks.

@) Investment
In  accordance with the Insurance Act, B.E. 2535, the Company can conduct
investment activities under the Ministry of Commerce’s Announcement on Other

Investments of Insurance Companies. An investment committee was established to set
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the policy and determine the proportion of investment in each category in compliance
with the aforementioned ministerial announcement. In 2007, the Company’s investment

proportion in each security category is presented as follows:

Million Baht Percentage

(At cost)

1. Bank deposit 480.6 11.0
2. Government/government enterprise bond and tfreasury bills 867.1 19.9
3. Notes 180.0 4.1
4. Stocks 1,003.7 23.1
5. Debentures 864.7 19.8
6. Other securifies, e.g. unit frusts, efc. 948.2 21.8
7. Loans 12.9 0.3

Total investment in securities 4,357.2 100.0

(4) Ratfio of Financing or Loans through Related Persons of the Management or
Major Shareholders

None.

5) Liquidity

Liquidity Management Policy

The Company’s policy on liquidity management focuses on the efficient collection
of the premiums due. This is fo ensure the liquidity for claim payment and operating
expenses. Cash inflow and outflow projection is carried out every week for efficient
financial management. Great attention is given to the outstanding claims, i.e. the main
short-term debts, which will affect the liquidity. The Company invests a portion of money
in short-term instruments, which can be immediately turned into cash when needed,
e.g. saving deposits at  bank, investment in promissory notes, etc. This will enable the

Company to be well prepared for payment of unforeseen short-term debfs.
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Financial Position and Operating Result

(1) Financial Statements

The Company’s auditor, Ms.Vissuta Jariyathanakorn , certified public accountant (Thailand)
No.3853 from Ernst & Young Office Limited, has summarized the result of financial statement audit
as at 31 December 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of the management of
Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited as fo their correctness and the completeness of
the presentation. Auditor’s responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on the audit result. It is summarized that the financial statements present fairly the financial
position , the operating results , and the cash flows in accordance with  generally accepted

accounting  principles.

In the past the auditor has given comments in unqualified audit reports every year.

Liquidity Ratios 2007 2006 2005

Profitability Ratios

Efficiency ratios

Financial policy analysis ratios

e Dividend payout ratio for the operating result in 2007 is being approved by the Annual General Meeting of

Shareholders.
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(2) Explanation and analysis of the financial status and the operating result

Overview of the Operation

In 2007, the Company has earned premium written and total investment income equal
to 4,003.68 milion Baht, increased by 520.81 million Baht or 14.95% from the year 2006, on an
increase in earning on underwriting of 387.44 million Baht ,or a rise of 11.86%. while investment
income have increased by 133.37 million Baht or 61.85%. Other income have decreased from
2.67 milion Baht in 2006 to 8.27 million Baht in 2007 or increased by 209.65%. Therefore, in
2007, the Company has its total income of 4,011.95 million Baht, increased by 526.41 million
Baht or 15.10% from 2006.

The Company has 2 main fypes of expenses including underwriting expenses and
operatfing expenses. In 2007, the Company has underwriting expenses amounted to 3,128.63
milion Baht or increased by 14.12%, meanwhile , its operafing expenses in 2007 were
amounted fo 706.83 million Baht, increased by 103.23 million Baht or 17.10% from 2006. Most
of the increasing expenses were those related to the employees. The expenses rose from THB
241.44 million in 2006 fo THB 291.04 million in 2007, representing a rise of 20.54%. This was
resulted from more employment in Telemarketing Section in order to extend the market as
well as in Compensation Distribufion Section in branches of the Company. Nevertheless,
when comparing the operating expense with the net premiums, the expense was found
lowered from 18.08% in 2006 to 17.26% in 2007. At present, the Company has 50 branches in
fotal. Operation of all branches have been of ON-LINE system connected fo those of the
Head Office fo facilitate management and service provision of every branch fo be performed

in an efficient, convenient, and rapid manner.

When considering both income and expenses, in 2007, the Company has its net
earnings of 161.32 million Baht, increased by 42.02 million Baht or 35.23% from 2006, and the
net earnings per share in 2007 is 8.07 Baht , which has increased from 5.97 Baht in 2006.

Summary of 2007 operating result classified by types of insurance (unit: M Baht)

2007 2007
8.68

123.58

Fire Miscellaneous Marine

2007

607.24

Gross 3,632.07

premium
written

Net 3,630.96

premium
written

Losses 2,009.87
incurred

Underwriting 375.52
profit
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According fo the above Table, it can be seen that, in 2007, the Company has an increase
in all class of insurance coverage, except that the marine insurance has decreased. The Company
has maintained its policy of customer base expansion by focusing on the sale through agents, car
deadlers and has confinuously expanded its customer bases to small-group customers. Gross profit
margin of the Company has decreased from 15.75% to 12.85%, major cause was resulted from the
rising of the unearned premium reserve for insurance premiums due and uncollected from those of
the previous year as much as THB 369.78 milion, or amounting fo 524.06%. This affected the
growth of receivable premiums written in this year being only 11.86%, lower than the growth of this
year’s underwriting expenses, which was equivalent o 14.12%. However, on the whole, the rate of

return of equity of the Company still increased from 10.63% in 2006 to 13.15% in 2007.

Operation result of each business group

Motor Insurance

In 2007, motor insurance gross premium written was Baht 3,632.07 million, accounted for
83.08% of the Company’s total premium written, and increased 24.19% from the previous year. The
net retention was Baht 3,630.96 million , and increased 24.22% from the previous year. The net loss
for moftor insurance fotalled Baht 2,009.87 milion, 12.11% increased from 2006. The Company’s
underwriting profit was Baht 375.52 milion, a decrease of Baht 73.17 milion or 16.31% from the
year 2006. The main reason is that the earned premium written have increased only 10.83% less

than an increase 15.83% of underwrifing expenses.

Fire Insurance

In 2007, fire insurance gross premium written was Baht 123.58 million, accounted for 2.83% of
the Company’s fotal premium  written, and increased 9.89% from the previous year. The net
retention rate was 58.50% or equal to Baht 72.30 million. The net loss for fire insurance totalled
Baht 13.11 million, 9.00% increased from 2006. The Company’s underwriting profit was Baht 40.38
million, an increase of Baht 4.45 million or 12.38% from the year 2006. The main reason is that the
earned premium written have increased 7.76% while the underwriting expenses have increased

only 1.93%.

Miscellaneous Insurance

In 2007, miscellaneous insurance gross premium written was Baht 607.24 million, accounted for
13.89% of the Company’s total premium writfen, and increased 21.94% from the previous year.
The net retenfion rate was 63.71% or equal to Baht 386.87 million. The net loss for miscellaneous
insurance tfotalled Baht 223.94 milion, 1.83% decreased from 2006. The Company’s underwriting
profit was Baht 106.08 million, an increase of Baht 68.83 million, 184.80% increased from 2006. The
main reason is that the earned premium written have increased 22.44% while the underwriting

expenses have increased only 0.55%.
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Marine Insurance

In 2007, marine insurance gross premium written was Baht 8.68 million, accounted for 0.20% of
the Company’s total premium written, and decreased 10.87% from the previous year. The net
retention rate was 56.36% or equal to Baht 4.89 million. The net loss for marine insurance totalled
Baht 0.85 million, 39.15% decreased from 2006. The Company’s underwriting profit was Baht 4.08
million,an increase of Baht 0.23 million , 5.96% increased from 2006. The main reason is that the
earned premium written have decreased only 6.70% while the underwriting expenses have

decreased 58.76%.

Investment

As of 31 December 2007, the Company owned THB 4,532.8 million worth of investment assets
amounting to 75.2% of the total assets. The proportion of the investment assets to the total assets
was greater than the average rate of the non-life insurance industry, which was equal to 72.9%
(according to the non-life insurance statistics from General Insurance Association as of

30 September 2007).

In 2007, the rate of returns of the debt instruments constantly decreased in accordance with
the Monetary Policy Committee of Bank of Thailand’s policy rate cut announcement. Such policy
announcement was the first time during the recent three years, and there were altogether 5 times
of interest-rate cuts in this year from 5.00% per annum to 3.25% per annum. This affected the
retfurns of both short-term and long-term debt instruments reducing. Investment proportions as at
31 December 2007 were as follows: bank deposits 10.7%, bonds 16.3%, T-Bills 3.1%, promissory notes

4,0%, debentures 19.1%, unit trusts 20.5%, stocks 25.9%, other securities 0.2%, and loans 0.3%.

As regards investment climate in the year 2007, the SET Index enjoyed several favourable
factors, e.g. the lower interest rates of both Thailand and the U.S.A., capital inflow into the stock
market of emerging markets, particularly in Asia, where economic growth was high, tendency of
stfronger Thai Baht currency value, and mifigation of domestic political problems aofter general
election of the Members of the House of Representatives around year end. These aforesaid
factors had resulted in  the SET Index climbed from 679.84 points, atf the end of 2006, to the
highest point, during the decade since economic crisis in 1997, at 924.70 points before moving

down to close at 858.10 points at the end of this year, representing a rise of 26.22%.

In 2007, the Company booked total investment income of THB 349.0 million, with 7.7% return
on investment (when compared to the market value) and 8.7% (when compared to the cost
value), consisting of THB 170.9 million income from interests and dividends, and THB 178.1 million
from capital gains. The total profit on underwriting and investment income amounted to THB 875.1

million. The proportion of the underwriting profit to investment income was 60 : 40.
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Investment Assets Investment Portfolio 2007
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Financial Position

Assets
(1)  Components of assets
As of 31 December 2007, the Company’s total assets amounted to Baht 6,029.68
million, representing an increase of 22.86% from the previous year. The assets comprise
Investments in Securities, Loans, Cash and Deposits at financial institutions, Premises and
Equipment - netf, Premium Due and Uncollected - net, and Others Assets. The reasons

for the significant change in assets compared to last year are as follows:

Investments in  Securities in 2007 totalled 4,035.69 million Baht , or equivalent fo
66.93% of ftotal assets, which marks a rise from last year of 22.87% or Baht 751.22 million,
whereas the amount of Cash and Deposits at  financial institutions in 2007 was higher

than last year by 16.29% ,or 67.82 million Baht.

Premium due and uncollected as of 31 December 2007 totalled Baht 889.51
million, or 14.75 % of total assets, which represents an increase from the previous year

by 40.60% , or 256.84 milion Baht. Due to the continual growth of the Company,
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particularly in  the last quarter of the year, this resulted in the rise of the premiums due

and uncollected this year, with average days of turnover being at 62.68 days, while

those in 2006 were at 62.53 days. The Company has sfill put an emphasis on efficiency

improvement

in  follow-up of the premiums due and uncollected with more stringent

payments monitoring and collection procedures. Legal actions were seriously taken

against the agents and the customers who defaulted on payments.

Deferred tax assets as of 31 December 2007 totalled Baht 111.57 million represents

an increase from the previous year by 1.49% , or 1.64 million Baht.

Quality of assets

- Account receivable (Premium due and uncollected)

As

at 31 December 2007, the Company has account receivable and

breakdown of overdue periods as follows: -

Under 3 months

Over 3 to 6 months 88.28 million Baht
Over 6 to 12 months 30.66 million Baht

Overl12 months

785.13 million Baht

13.74 million Baht

Total

917.81 million Baht

The Company has set the allowance for doubtful accounts amounted to 28.30

million Baht,

which has been considered, by the management, as a proper and

adequate rafe, based on the Company’s experience of receiving the debt payments

from agents. And the criteria for calculation are as follows:

Overdue receivables over 6 to 12 months allowance for doubtful accounts will be

set at 50%

Overdue receivables over 12 months adllowance for doubtful accounts will be

In 2007,

set at 100%

the Company has Premium due and uncollected turnover 62.68 days,

which is considered as a healthy condition in the insurance business.

- Loans

At present, the Company still has no policy to extend loans fo the third

party, except the policy to provide the housing loans or emergency loans as

welfare for its employees only.

- Investments in securities

The Company has its policy fo diversify the risks of investment by selecting

to invest

notes ,

in government bonds, state enterprises’ bonds, treasury bills, promissory

stocks , debentures of leading companies, and unit trust , which have

good returns and liquidity.
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As at 31 December 2007, investment in securities are determined at fair value,
and has dlready recorded surplus on revaluation of investments, amounted to 113.97

million Baht in the shareholders’ equities.

Return on investment has increased from 5.81% in 2006 to 7.70% in 2007.

Liquidity
(1) Coaosh fiow
In 2007, the Company recorded a 27.65 million Baht net increase in Cash and Cash
Equivalents as a result of cash inflows from business operating activities amounting to 570.76
million Baht, which the Company used for investing and financing activities (dividend payment
to shareholders) amounting to 482.05 milion Baht and 61.06 million Baht, respectively.
As at 31 December 2007 , The Company has cash and cash equivalents 167.62 million
Baht which is considered by the Company as a proper amount due to the Company’s

policy to reserve liquidity for loss expenses and operating expenses at the end of the year.

(2) Liquidity Ratio
The current ratio in 2007 is equal to 1.17 times , which is considered by the Company
as an appropriate ratio. One of the main short-term liabilities, which has an impact on the
Company’s liquidity is the loss reserve and outstanding claims amounted fo 1,993.27 million
Baht. The Company considers that the current assets including cash and deposits at financial
institutions amounted 1o 484.22 million Baht, as well as marketable securities, has reached the

due date of repayment and has an adequate amount for repayment of short-term liabilities.

Capital Expenditures

In 2007, the Company’s major capital expenditure was the acquisition of fixed assets totalling
63.89 million Baht, most of which were spent on the expansion of work and establishment of
branch offices in order to render the loss service and underwriting service. Therefore, capital
expenditure must be spent on decoration of branch offices, purchase of computer and office
equipment, which are necessary for the operation of work, including the acquisition of vehicles for

loss service, which was undertaken with the aim fo expand ifs underwriting business.

Source of Funds
- Suitability of the capital structure
As at 31 December 2007, Debt to equity ratio of the Company has increased from
3.40 fimes in 2006 to 3.50 ftimes in 2007 because the unearned premium reserved of the
Company have increased by Baht 440.34 million and loss reserve and outstanding claims

have increased by Baht 302.72 million.
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Capital structure of the Company consists of:

As at 31December As at 31December 2006
Million Baht Million Baht %
Issued and paid-up capital 200.00 15.0 200.00 18.0
Premium on share capital 427.5 31.9 427.5 38.3

Retained earnings

Appropriated
Statutory reserve 20.0 1.5 20.0 1.8
Unappropriated 577.2 43.1 475.9 42.7

Add Surplus on revaluation of

investments 114.0 8.5 ©9.2) 0.8)

1.338.7 100.0 1.114.2 100.0

- Reason of changes in shareholders’ equity
The Annual General Meeting of Shareholders in 2007 approved the payment of a
dividend from the operating result of 2006 at the rate of 3.00 Baht; as a result, the retained
earnings have decreased by 60 million Baht; meanwhile, the net earnings in 2007, which are
fransferred  to retained earnings are amounted to 161.32 million Baht. Moreover, in this year,
the surplus on revaluafion of investments has increased from the deficit 9.20 million Baht in
2006 to the surplus 113.97 million Baht in 2007. This affected the overview of the shareholders’

equity as of the year end increased by 224.49 million Baht or amounting fo 20.15%.

- Liabilities
The Company’s liabilities at the end of 2007 are amounted to 4,691.01 million Baht,
increased by 897.26 milion Baht from the previous year, or equal to 23.65%. The total liabilities,
which have increased, are the liabilities incurred from the operation under normal condition
of general business operation such as unearned premium reserve, loss reserve and outstanding

claims, and accrued commission expense.

Capital Fund Requirement as per the Insurance Against Loss Act B.E. 2535

The Company has allocated the reserves as provided in Clause 23 of the Insurance Against

Loss Act B.E.2535, as follows:

1. As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s unearned premium reserve are amounted to
2,136.61 milion Baht calculated according to the basis as specified in the Notification of the

Ministry of Commerce governing the appropriation of unearned premium reserves.

2. As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s loss reserve and outfstanding claims , including

provision for losses incurred but not yet reported , are amounted t01,993.27 million Baht.
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According to the Insurance Against Loss Act B.E.2535, all insurers are required by law to
maintain a capital fund amounting to at least 10 per cent of the previous year's net premium
written.  As of 31 December 2007, the Company’s Shareholders’ Equity totalled 1,338.67 million
Baht, against 409.50 million Baht required by law, showing a 929.17 mililon Baht capital fund

surplus.

The Company’s Loss Ratio, a key specific ratio for the insurance industry, normally ranges from
65 percent to 70 percent. In 2007, the Loss Ratio stood at 61.50 percent which was suitable and

acknowledged by the company.

(3) Auditor’s fees
@.1) Audit fee
Audit fee that ERNST & YOUNG OFFICE LIMITED has received from the company
For the year 2007 is 900,000 Baht.

(3.2) Non-audit fee
Non-audit fee for review the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal control
system and the procedures for making other business investments which is in compliance

with the requirement of the Office of Insurance Commission is 150,000 Baht.
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Having been fully realized potential risks in business operation, the Company has therefore
formulated policies and risk management measures in line with the right business regulating
principles according to the good governance guidelines. As the Company is an insurance
entrepreneur that has directly involved the risks of loss, it not only gives priority to insurance service
compliant with the prudent insurance practice, but also distributes the risks towards the well-
established re-insurers with financial strength. Furthermore, the Company has strictly operated its

business under the rules and regulations of Office of Insurance Commission as well.

Probable risk factors that may affect the Company, as well as corrective and preventive

measures could be concluded as follows:

1. Risk of Insurance Service Provision
Generally, motfor insurance business is a kind of business with a rather high loss ratio.
To prevent the risks in this business, the Company has therefore cautiously set forth clear
underwriting criteria. Al relevant factors have been taken into consideratfion, e.g. the business
of the insured, vehicle type and use, accident statistics and compensations for each kind of
motors in  comparison with existing data on the industry, etc. Such criteria greatfly help lower
the risks and have been used as insurance underwriting guidelines. The Company has also

improved the claim management standard to be more concise, fair, and flexible.

Unexpected risks of severe accident are another risk factor that could not be ignored since
they may impact business stability of the Company. Accordingly, the Company needs to
distribute the risks in accordance with the insurance practices to enable it to assume probable
severe losses such as flood, windstorms, and all kinds of disasters. One way to achieve this is
to purchase reinsurance against Excess of Loss for voluntary motor insurance to limit the
Company’s risk to only THB 7.5 million per incident. Re-insurers will assume the excess of the

aforesaid amounts in place of the Company.

2. Risk of Investment

Apart  from the underwriting, another major source of income of the insurance business
is return on investment. As a result, to invest the premium written for maximum efficiency
and effectiveness is the core of the business operation. Anyhow, given that the insurance
business is obligated to and responsible for the likely damages on the insured, an establishment
of a government unit, i.e. Office of Insurance Commission , fo confrol and oversee the
operation of the business is required. The Company’s investment shall follow the regulations
as stipulated in the Ministry of Commerce’s Announcement on other investments of insurance

companies.
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The Company set up an investment committee who clearly set investment targets and
policies. Major sums have been invested in secured low-risk securifies with regular refurn at
reasonable rates. Also, investment proportions in each security category need prior approval
of the Investment Committee. The Company has engaged experienced investment experts,
i.e. Assets Plus Securities Plc. and Kasikorn Asset Management Co., Ltd., fo manage part of its
securities portfolio. The investment policy is 55% investment in dividend stocks and 45% in

capital gain stocks with quality fundamental factors.

With regard to investment in the securities as registered in the stock market, related risk
factors have been those of price fluctuation therein and of operating results of the registered
companies that issued those stocks. Nevertheless, investment of the Company has been the
type of long-term investment, which will focus on investment in those securities with quality
fundamental factors. As of December 31, 2007, the Company had total net unrealized gain
on revaluation of the investment of THB 113.97 million, which was shown in the shareholder’s

equity.

As for investment risk in debt instruments, actually, it affected the Company so slightly
as major investment of the Company were emphasized on long-term or held-to-maturity
investment in liquid debt securities on the secondary market. In addition, the debt instruments
purchased would be sold only when they were due. Therefore, any changes in value of the
debt instruments due to the changes in market rates of return will have an effect on the
balance sheet of the shareholder’s equity only. Furthermore, the Company invested only in
the debt instruments issued by the companies with credit rating from A- upwards, while
according tfo the regulations as stipulated in the Ministry of Commerce’s Announcement on
other investments of insurance companies, credit rating as required for the aforesaid debt
instruments issuer shall not be less than BBB- or equivalent. Through the aforesaid management,

the Company’s risk of default on debtfs was regarded very low.

However, investment risk also depends on other external factors, e.g. monetary and
financial situations, political problem, as well as confidence of both local and foreign investors.
Although these risk factors are beyond of confrol, the Company has closely monitored and
analyzed the information on money and capital markets so that it will be capable to adjust

its investment portfolios in response to the changing circumstance early enough.

3. Risk of Premium Collection Management
Usually, according fo insurance business operating procedures, the Company will issue

and deliver a policy to the insured, insurance agents or brokers before receiving the premium
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payments; this may expose the Company to a risk of uncollected payment. To lower the
aoforesaid risk, the Company has therefore worked out specific control and preventive

measures as follows:

° Formulation of rigorous criteria for sale-agents recruitment. Other than qualification of
sale potentials, other relevant aspects shall be taken into consideration, i.e. financial
status, business operation records, and ability to pay premiums. In addition, agents are
required to provide a guarantee in form of assefs or persons for the credit line as
determined by the Company.

° Establishment of a payment - pressing unit for premium due and uncollected with
appropriate  ways and crediting period provision. Agents or brokers are not allowed to
have premiums due and uncollected exceeding the approved credit line. Accounting
system of the premiums due and uncollected needs regular audits. Operating results of
the Unit shall be reported to the Company’s directors on monthly basis. In case of
default, the Company will earnestly cancel the policy in compliaonce with the rules and
regulafions of Office of Insurance Commission. Since 2004, the Office of Insurance
Commission has changed the way fo estimate premiums due and uncollected of
insurance companies, i.e. the premiums due and uncollected will be assessed as part
of the Capital Fund. However, this will apply to only the premiums due and uncollected
with  overdue period not longer than 60 days from the starting date of coverage.
(According to the former regulations, overdue period was specified for 90 days.) In view
of that, the Company has set up measures to increase the premiums due and
uncollected with overdue period in the range of 60 days by improvement of efficiency

in pressing for payments as well as by asking for more cooperation from agents.

Risk of Motor Insurance Market Competition

This is the risk that has influence on the Company’s targeted revenue. The risk has risen
from the rising competition in the motor insurance industry. All forms of marketing strategies
have been adopted, e.g. low premium rates, more benefits offered in different forms for
agents and brokers. Furthermore, numbers of joint ventures between foreign insurance companies
and local ones have increased. These resulted in intensifying competition in all aspects, i.e.
the new technology, development of policies fo meet customers’” demands, improvement of
services, or inifiation of new sale channels, for example, direct sales via telephone and
infernet. These enable customers to have more options. For this reason, all insurance

companies are therefore necessary to develop themselves at their best to be ready for the
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fierce competition in the industry. As for the Company, it has gradually improved its
efficiencies in all aspects throughout the periods of 10 vyears, i.e. mitigation of risks by
expansion of non-motfor segment, creation of differentiation and brand value, increasing
varieties of products, establishment and development of Call Center with one telephone
number countrywide as well as infroduction of Image Processing system and Workflow info

the working procedures.

Currently, having assessed the impact that will be resulted from price competition, the
Company has considered improving both premium rates and product varities in response to
today’s market situation. Nevertheless, such improvement will be made on the basis that the
budget as allocated for development of service shall not be affected. In regard to working
system and information technology development, the Company sfill needs investment for

further contfinual development to enhance its competitive advantage.

5. Risk of Dependence on Prime Customers
The Company has several sale channels and always widens its customer base so as to
reduce the risks that may arise from too much dependence on any one person, agent or
juristic  person. At present, operation of the Company’s motor insurance business, which
depends on the prime agents or juristic persons, has been performed with satisfactory results.
The collective premiums written of the tfop ten agents accounted for 30.95% of the overall
average premiums written of 2007. The Company depended on the premiums gained from

the prime customers at merely 7.15%.

6. Risk of Operation
Such kind of risk may be resulted from errors caused by personnel’s operation, working
system or information technology, or inadequate internal confrol. The outcome of such risks
may be damages that could be either valued or not, for instance, the damages against the

image and good reputfation of the Company.

To mitigate the aforesaid risk, the Internal Audit of the Company will be the auditor of
all operations including the information tfechnology system. The Internal Audit will also give
recommendations on improvement of working system and process tfo ensure that only
minimum risk of operation will be allowed. In addition, all units at all levels in the Company
have to consider this a major obligation to follow, control, and evaluate their operating results

in order that the risk of operation has been at controllable level.
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Risk of Ongoing Business Operations and Information System Security

The Company has mainfained a large computerized customers database. Important
data and statfistics are essential for the Company’s operations. In case of data loss or
damage that may be resulted from various incidents, e.g. fire, flood, earthquake, power
inferruption, computer system failure, efc., there will be impacts on service provision to
customers and parties concerned. To protect against this risk, the Company has therefore set
up a committee to formulate a recovery plan for handling with these probable damages. A
backup computer center was established at 2129 Theparak Branch Building, Moo 7, Theparak
Road, Theparak District, Samut Prakarn Province to ensure that there will be no data damage
in case of emergency.

Moreover, to prevent damages that may occur due to the leak of the customer
database to other sources, the Company has also set authorized access levels to ensure no
data leak to outsiders. Firewall and anti-virus software programs are installed; new ftechnologies

have regularly been applied to keep up with the changing of technologies.
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Structure of Shareholding and Management

(1) Securities of the Company

()

(o))

©

o))

©

Ended on 31 December 2007, the Company has its fotal paid-up registered
capital amounted to 200 million Baht, dividing info 20,000,000 ordinary shares, with
the par value of 10.00 Baht per share.

Number, value, conditions, and characteristics of holders of preference shares

- None -

Number of shares and impact on the voting right of shareholders resulting from the
issuance of non-vofing depository receipt (NVDR). Thai NVDR Co., Ltd., a subsidiary
of SET, has issued NVDR fo investors of the Company, totally 545,555 shares, equal
to 2.73% of the paid-up capital of the Company (ended on 28 December 2007);
provided that NVDR holders will receive benefits from the reference shares of the
Company in all respects, thus, without the voting right in the shareholders’ meeting
since they are not direct shareholders of the Company. The number of shares of
the Company, which the investors have invested in NVDR, may be changed; and
the Company is unable to determine such changes. However, investors may check
the number of NVDR shares from web site of SET at www.set.or.th.

Characteristics of debt instruments or convertible stocks

- None -

Agreement between majority  shareholders, who have influence on the issuance of
stocks or management of the company; and the essence thereof, which has an
impact on the business operation of the Company

- None -

(2) Shareholders

(@)

List of 10 majority shareholders ended on 9 April 2007 (date of closure of the

register of latest shareholders of the Company).

List of Majority Shareholders

Ended on 9 April 2007

No. of shares held %
“Dusdeesurapoj” Family 11,954,394 59.77
Royal & Sunalliance Group # 3,999,999 20.00
Thai NVDR Co., Ltd. 601,855 3.01
" Rodloytuk” Family 327,852 1.64
“Asadathorn” Family 264,388 1.32
Credit Suisse First Boston (Europe) Ltd. Client ACC 225,777 1.13
Mr. Thitipong Setthalikit 200,000 1.00
UOB Kay Hian Private Limited 196,499 0.98
Mr. Mana Pathomvanich 124,000 0.62
Morval Et Cie S.A. Banque 102,499 0.51
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(b) List of major shareholder groups who de facto have significant influence on the

Company’s management policy sefting or operations:-

Shareholder group As of 9 April 2007 As of 31 December 2007

No. of shares held % No. of directors

representing the group

Dusdeesurapoj Family 11,954,394 59.77 4
Royal & Sunalliance Group # 3.999.999 20.00 1

# Formerly name “Royal Insurance Plc., being one of the largest insurance companies in UK.

As of 31 December 2007, there is no shareholder holding at least 10% of the total shares in

the Royal & Sunalliance Group.

(3) Policy of dividend payment
The Company’s policy of dividend payout rafio remains not exceeding 60% of the net

profits to which has been adhered on a regular basis.

Management

The structure of the Company management comprises of 4 committees, as follows

(a) Board of Directors comprises 9 members, as follows :

1. Mr. Reungvit Dusdeesurapoj Director/Chairman

2. Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj Director/CEO/MD

3. Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa Director/Executive Director/Deputy MD

4. Mr. Nigel John Smith Director  (representing Royal & Sunalliance

Insurance Group)

5. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Director/Executive Director/Chairman of the
Risk Management Committee

6. Mrs. Unchulee Khunwiboon Director

7. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapa Director/Chairman  of the Audit Committee
/Member of the Risk Management Committee

8. Mr. Wisait Panutat Director/Member of the Audit Committee
/Member of the Risk Management Committee

9. Mr. Suvichakorn  Chinapha Director/Member of the Audit Committee

Secretary to the Board of Directors: Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon

Note: Details of the Board of Directors in Attachment 1
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Scope of Power and Duties of the Board of Directors

1. To comply with the law, objective, and the Company’s Articles of Association, as well as
the resolutions of the shareholders’” meeting

2. To determine policies and directions for the Company’s operations; and fo supervise the

business management in  accordance with the prescribed policies; and to conduct the

business with good ethical practice

To approve the annual budgets, and investment budgets of major business plans

To approve matter beyond the Executive Board’s authority

To determine criteria and appoint the Nomination Committee

S

To fix the meeting dllowance and remuneration for the Company’s directors to be
proposed fo the shareholders” meeting

7. The following 2 out of 5 directors (Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk, Mrs. Unchulee Khunwiboon,
Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj, Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa, and Mr. Nigel John Smith)
co - sign their signatures, and affix the Company’s seal in order to be the authorized

signatures of the Company

(b) Executive Board comprises 3 members, as follows:

1. Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj Executive Chairman and MD
2. Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa  Executive Director and Deputy MD
3. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Executive Director

Secretary to the Excutive : Miss Thanomsri Synsukpermpoon

Scope of Power and Duties of the Executive Board

1. To determine the goals, strategies, tactics, and work plans in consistence with the
Company’s policies

2. To manage in  accordance with or in achievement with objectives, policies, and targets,

as well as work plans of the Company

To approve investments according to the investment policy of the Board

To review, monitor, and determine the suitability of the organizational structure

To review, monitor, and determine guidelines for personnel development

S

To review the advancement of the information system
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Directors’ Approval Authority

Subjects for Approval *

1. Investment in all securities
categories (Bank Deposit,
bonds, stocks, debentures,
loans, etc.)

2. Investment in movable and

immovable properties

Approval Authority Limit

Deputy Managing
Director

Not exceeding
THB 1.0 Million

3. Expenses for Projects out of
Investment Budget as earlier
approved by the Board of

Directors

Not exceeding
THB 1.0 Million

Remark* Other items than those as stated above will be considered by Executive Board save for the

operating budget which will be subject to the Managing Director’s judgment.

(© Audit Committee comprises 3 members, as follows:

1. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapa Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Wisait Panutat Member of the Audit Committee
3. Mr. Suvichakorn  Chinapha Member of the Audit Committee

Secretary to the Audit Committee: Mr. Amornsak Srimongkolchai

The Audit Committee will have the term in office of 2 years.

Scope of Power and Duties of the Audit Committee

1. To review the financial reports of the Company for correctness and adequacy

2. To review the infternal

and effectiveness

control system and the internal audit of the Company for suitability

3. To review the Company’s compliance with the law goveming stocks and the stock

exchange, requirements of the stock exchange or laws relating to the Company’s

business

4, To consider, select, and propose the nomination and remuneratfion of the Company’s
auditor

5. To consider the accuracy and completeness of disclosure of the Company’s data, in

case of any related fransactions, or the transactions which may have any conflict of

interest
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6. To provide the Audit Committee’s corporate governance report by disclosing in the
annual report of the Company and such report must be signed by the Chairman of the
Audit Committee

7. To perform any other assignment by the Board of Directors with the consent of the
Audit Committee

(d) Risk Management Committee comprises 3 members, as follows:

1. Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk Chairman of the Risk Management Committee
2. Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapa Member of the Risk Management Committee
3. Mr. Wisait Panutat Member of the Risk Management Committee

Secretary to the Risk Management Committee: Mr. Amornsak Srimongkolchai

The Risk Management Committee will have the term in office of 1 year.

Scope of Power and Duties of the Risk Management Committee

1. To suggest scope of the risk management to Executive Board

2. To study, analyze, and assess the risks, tendency of the risks, both of those already risen
and/or potential in the future, which have adversary impacts on the Company’s business
operation

3. To present reports in relation to the sufficiency of the system and the risk control to
Executive Board and Board of Directors

4, To perform as a centfer responsible for controlling significant risks as reported by Risk

Management Coordinator

Nomination of the Company’s Directors

The election of the Company’s directors must be approved by the shareholders” meeting.
The Chairman will propose the list of persons to be elected as directors to the Shareholders’

meeting for consideration, as the Company does not have the Nomination Committee.

According to the Company’s Articles of Association, the Company’s board must consist
of at least 5 members, however, the maximum number of directors is not specified. At least
half of the directors must reside in the Kingdom of Thailand. Directors may or may not be
shareholders of the Company. During every annual general meeting of shareholders, one-third

of directors (or the approximate number thereto) shall retire from office.

The election of directors of the Company must be proceeded by the shareholders’

meeting, based on the following criteria:

(1) One shareholder will have one vote per one share held
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(2) Each shareholder must use all the votes available under (1) to elect one or several
person(s) as director(s) but the votes may not be divided to different candidates

3) Candidates who have received the maximum votes consecutively will be elected
directors, equivalent to the number of directors to be elected at that time. In case, the
number of successful candidates, who have received equal votes next after the
candidates  with the maximum votes, exceeds the number of directors to be elected at

that time, the Chairman of the meeting shall have a casting vote.

Apart  from the retirement from office by rotation, directors may be retired from office in

case of:

) Death

@) Resignation

(©) Disqualification or having any forbidden characteristics under Clause 68 of the
Public Company Act B.E. 2535

(@Y} The shareholders” meeting passes the resolution for retirement of director(s) with at
least three-fourths of the tfotal shareholders attending the meeting with voting
rights, and the aggregate number of shares held by them must be at least half of
the foftal shares held by all the shareholders aftending the meeting with voting
rights

) The Court’s order for retirement

Details of the Management and the authorized controllers

Ended on 31 December 2007

List Syn Mun Kong Insurance PLC.
Mr. Reungvit  Dusdeesurapoj
Mr. Reungdej Dusdeesurapoj
Mrs. Suwimol Chayavoraprapa
Mr. Nigel John Smith
Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk
Mrs.Unchulee  Khunwiboon
Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha
Mr. Wisait Panutat

Mr. Suvichakom Chinapha
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Note: X = Chairman Y =
A = Director Q0 =
o = Independent director W =
¥* - Member of the Audit Committee M =
D = Deputy Managing Director -
<> = Member of the Risk Management Committee

Management Remuneration

1) Remuneration in cash

Executive Chairman

Executive Director

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Managing Director

Chairman of the Risk Management

Committee

(@) In 2007, non executive director have received remuneratfion in the form of salary from the

company, totally 2,421,335.85 Baht.

(b) The Company did not pay any other benefits to the Company Board of Directors. In

2007, there are 21 executive directors and the management of the Company, who have

received remuneration, totally 27,537,834.65 Baht ; and
amounted to 1,099,012.20 Baht.

2)  Other remuneration

- None -

contribution to the Provident Fund

Shareholding in Syn Mun Kong Insurance PLC. and Director Remuneration in 2007

of the Board embe o. of Shares held ended o ange Benefit o
1/1/2007 31/12/2007 sasey(Lecrease). — dlfecto

1.Mr. Reungvit  Dusdeesurapoj 209,722 209,722 - 1,027,489.70
2Mr. Reungdej  Dusdeesurapoj 762,706 762,706 - -
3.Mrs. Suwimol Chayavorapropa 760,336 760,336 - -
4.Mr. Nigel John Smith = = - 210,000.00
5.Mr. Pradit Rodloytuk 115,213 266,601 151,388 -
6.Mrs. Unchulee Khunwiboon 762,706 762,706 - 210,000.00
7.Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha - - - 460,000.00
8.Mr. Wiset Panutat = = - 260,000.00
9.Mr. Suvichakom Chinapha - - - 253,846.15
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Corporate Governance

Business Supervision Policy

The Company has operated its business based on the principles of merits, good faith,
and fairness; and the Company believes that these are crucial factor to maintain its reputations
and faith of related people including customers, traders, as well as shareholders and investors.
The Company has always managed its business with transparent disclosure of data and
adherence to the system, principles, reasons and correctness, and has complied with the

principle of good corporate governance under SET guidelines.

The Company has its policy fo disclose adequate data to all related parties and has

adhered to the compliance with the law and related regulations of the responsible units.

Shareholders: Right and Equality

The Board of Directors has its policy to freat the shareholders on an equal basis, and has
strictly complied with the low and related regulations will be able to receive information in
tfime, completely and equally, in particularly, the right to vote in the shareholders” meeting fo
make decisions on crucial matters, which the Board of Directors must ask for approval from the

shareholders’ meeting.

Al shareholders have the right to elect and remove directors and right in profit sharing.
The shareholders” meeting has always been held at the Head Office. The map of the venue is
shown in the supplementary documents for the meeting in order to facilitate shareholders to
attend the meeting and fo encourage them to vote in person or by proxy (in case of absence)
in the shareholders” meeting, and to provide opportunities for shareholders to express their

opinions, to ask for explanations or raise any questions on an equal basis.

Right of Interested Parties

The Company has given the importance fo the right of all groups of interested persons.
Since the Company has operated the insurance business, it has thus emphasized the provision
of quality and fair insurance coverage, including the compensation management and
consideration of complaints, in particular. The Company has established the Customer Relations
Department to receive complaints and to solve problems for the insured as well as traders
(agents or garages). The operational processes are based on neutrality and proper period of
complaint  management. The Department shall report the directors about the number of

complaints and all procedures of complaint management and solutions.

The Company has freated its employees on the basis of equality and fairmess, and has
established training programs for its employees both within and outside the organization. The
Company also provides job rotation to improve the knowledge and work experience throughout
the organization based on the suitability and abilities of employees of each class. The Company
has considered and adhered to the fransparency as its operational policy and has realized the
responsibilities to  perform the duties effectively in order to increase the economic value to the
business and to provide benefits to shareholders.
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4. Shareholders’ Meetings

In 2007 the Company has convened the shareholders’ meeting for 1 time, i.e., the
annual ordinary shareholders” meeting, at the Head Office of the Company, located at No.313
Sri Nakarin Road, Hua Mak Sub-district, Bangkapi District, Bangkok. The Company submitted the
invitation letter for the meeting and supplementary data according to the agendas to the
shareholder registrar, to be delivered to shareholders for at least 14 days prior to the date of
meeting. In each agenda of the meeting, opinions of the Board of Directors were given. In
the said meeting, there were 8 directors attending, including the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, as well as the auditor and the legal consultant of the Company in order to answer
the shareholders’ questions in all related issues under their responsibilities. The Chairman of the
meeting gave equal opportunities to all shareholders to monitor the Company’s operation, to
inquire and express their opinions and recommendations. Moreover, the Board of Directors has

provided complete minutes for examination by shareholders.

5. Leadership and Visions

According fo its operating result in the previous year, the Company’s business has
expanded s ecurely and continuously. In addition to the satisfactory growth, the Company also
has regular business adaptation. It is obvious that the Company has increased the proportion
of non-motor insurance to the automobile insurance service, which used to dominate the
proportion of insurance service by almost 100%. In 2007, the Company has the proportion of
automobile insurance service equal to 83.08%. and holds the largest market share in the liberty
insurance, which is a new type of insurance due to ifs rapid and accurate access to customer
groups. This reflects the visionary of the Board as well as the ability of the organization and

team fo timely adopt to market change.

6. Conflict of Interests
The Board haos been informed of fransactions with conflict of interests and related
tfransactions, as well as the compliance with criteria of the Stock Market; whereas, prices and
conditions are as if the transactions are made with the third person. Moreover, the Company
has disclosed the related transactions and mutual fransactions in the form of annual information

(Form.56-1) and the annual report (Form.56-2).

7. Business Ethics
The Company developed the business ethics and corporate governance principles in
writing and contained them in the Company’s handbook as guidelines for directors, executives,
and all employees to follow. Also, the aforesaid ethics and principles were posted in the
Infranet System, the in-house website, as well as printed for distribufion to management and
staffs of the Company as directions for everyone to perform duties with honesty and without
prejudice. The Company believes that such guidelines will create fairness to all parties concerned,

i.e. customers, brokers, and shareholders of the Company.
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10.

11.

Balance of Power of Non-Executive Directors

The Board of Directors has provided the number of directors, which is proper to the business
size of the Company. At present, there are 9 directors, including 2 management directors and
7 non-management directors, inclusive of 3 independent directors according to the requirements
of the Stock Exchange, which is equal to 33.33% of the total members of the Board of Directors.
This is in accordance with guidelines of balance of power of non-management directors.
Independent directors of the Company as above-mentioned are formed as the Audit Committee,
which is obliged to supervise the complete, accurate, and reliable provision and disclosure of
data in the financial reports of the Company, and to establish the proper and effective internal

control system and internal audit.

Aggregation and Segregation of Positions

The Chairman of the Board of Directors shall not be the same person as the Managing
Director, but both of them must be representatives from the same group of majority shareholders.
However, the structure of the Board of Directors consists of independent directors, as per
definition of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, who have no relationship with the management,
equal fo 33.33% of the foftal directors, will cause a balance of power and management

monitoring.

Remuneration of Directors and the Management

The Company has determined its transparent and obvious policy of remuneration for
directors, which is at comparative rates to competitors in the same industry, and has been
approved by the shareholders’ meeting. In 2007, the Company has paid remuneration fo its

directors and management, as appeared in Section (3): Remuneration, as above mentioned.

Board of Directors’ Meetings

The Board of Directors has determined at least one meetfing each quarter. The Meeting'’s
agendas must be provided in advance; and there must be an agenda fo review the quarterly
operating result. The secretary to the Board of Directors must submit the invitation letter for the
meeting and supplementary data for at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the Board of
Directors will have enough time to study the informatfion before attending the meeting. Normally,

each meeting of the Board of Directors will last for approximately 2 hours.

In 2007, the Board of Directors has held 4 normal meetings. Records of attendance in the

Board of Directors” meetings of each member are summarized, as follows:
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Records of Affendance in the Remarks

Meeting (times)

Most meetings of the Board of Directors were held to acknowledge the operating result of the

Company in each quarter of 2007.

The minufes of such meeting were recorded in writing and certified by the Board of Directors

of the Company, and be available for review by the Board of Directors and the related persons.

In addition to the above-said meetings, the Executfive Board has convened 16 meetings.
Records of aftendance in the Executive Board’s meetings of each member are summarized, as

follows:

Records of Attendance in the Meeting (times)

Most of the above-said Executive Board meetings were held to consider the opening of bank

deposit accounts for branch office of the Company. According to the requirements of banks, a
copy of minutes of the Board of Directors’ meeting must be submitted together with the Account

Opening Document.

The Audit Committee held 11 meetings. Records of atfendance in the Audit Commifttee’s

meetings of each member are summarized, as follows:

Records of Affendance in the Meeting (fimes)

Most the above-said meetings of the Audit Committee were held fo review the financial

statements of the Company in each quarter of 2007 and review the internal audit reports.
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12.

13.

The Risk Management Committee had held 4 meetings with records of the attendance

of each member that were summarized as follows:

Records of Attfendance in the Meeting (fimes)

1. Mr.Pradit Rodloytuk 4/4
2. Mr.Anuchata Chaiprapa 3/4
3. Mr. Wiset Panutat 4/4

All of the Risk Management Committee Meetings as mentioned above were hold to
consider scope, authorization, duties, and structures of the Risk Management Unit as well as to

identify major risks of the Company.

Subcommittee
The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has been appointed for the purpose of transparency. The Company
has appointed the Audit Committee by selecting from independent directors. The Audit
Committee will receive the direct data from the outside auditors and will proceed with internal

audit activities.

The components, qualifications, duties, and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are in
accordance with the principle of good corporate governance in order to supervise the
Company fo establish the proper and effective internal control system and to provide complete,
accurate, and reliable financial reports; and to supervise the Company tfo comply with the
official requirements and related laws; and to supervise the management to rectify the defects
found. Significant operatfions, considered by the Audit Committee, shall be monitored and

evaluated, including other missions assigned by the Board of Directors.

Internal Control and Internal Audit System

Board of Directors emphasizes that the Company is obliged to maintain the efficient and
adequate internal control system and business operation monitoring system at all time. Audit
Committee has been assigned to review the appropriateness and effectiveness of infernal
control system provided by Management to ensure that the Company preserves the proper and

sufficient internal control system.

The auditor found no significant matters or problems relating fo infernal control system
after the completfion of assessment of Y2007 accounting and finance internal control system.
The auditor has reviewed the internal confrol system to determine the audit guidance, fiming

and scope of operation during 2007.

The internal control system of SMK Complied with COSO’s guideline (The committee of
sponsoring organizations of the Treadway Commission) with comprises the five following

components :
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° Organizational Control and Environment Measure
Board of Directors and the Management jointly design the organization structure
suitable  to the organization environment. They are also responsible for organization
restructure fo fit the changing environment. All employees are informed by the Management
about the Company’s annual business objectives and their individual targets. Policies and

regulations are clearly identified.

° Risk Assessment and Management Measures
Risk assessment is the information to ensure that the internal control system covers
all high-risk matters adequately and appropriately. Top managements, assigned as the
committee, are responsible for supervising the risk management standard applied for the

whole company.

The Company fosters risk management awareness both overall picture and every
work activity of all departments. The Company has assessed prominent risks by analyzing
cause of risk and its effect, determine the measures and actions to prevent or reduce
such risks and identify the responsible persons with monitoring from the Internal Audit
Department by regular follow-ups, revision, assessment, and reports on the result of risk

management to Executive Board.

° Management Control Activities

To ensure that guideline and policy set by Board of Directors and Management
are fully complied, the Management has provided the financial control system, operational
control system and operational monitoring system by means of rules, regulations and job
description announcement for each function, including declaration of authority level of
Management in black and white. Moreover, financial investment transaction process
would be adequately and properly prescribed before propose to the authorized person
while assigned department will monitor and place the regulations, including designate
person responsible for monitoring and report to ensure that business operatfion carried on

according to the objectives and relevant regulations.

° Information and Communication Measure
The Company continuously ensures that Board of Directors and Managements
obtain sufficient vital information prior to making and decisions. All significant information,
for example accounting and financial data and report, is recorded and saved in
Management information System with designated person responsible for updating such

information and identification the level of data access for each user.

With  regards to information communication, the Company provides information for

employees and shareholders clearly and adequately with up-to-date information through
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Company’s website in order to make sure that all shareholders and investors are able o

access such information at all time.

° Monitoring
The Company has a policy to monitor and evaluate the business performance
consistently. The meeting set by Executive Committee on a regular basis, is required fo
compare the actual performance with the target, including take any actions when the

actual performance differs from the expected and report to Board of Directors.

At operational level, the Company delegates the Internal Audit Department to assess the
Company’s internal control system and frequently examine whether the system and procedure
are fully complied and adequate as well as keep an eye on the problem solving of the

Management and report directly to the Audit Committee.

14. Reports of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors emphasizes effective internal control system to ensure the accuracy
and completeness of the data being recorded and processed based on the principle of
accounting.  All items of account recording must be attached with complete supplementary

documents thereof, according to the Accounting Act 2000, and such items can be verified.

The Board of Directors has appointed the Audit Committee to be responsible for the
quality of the financial report; and opinions of the Audit Committee relating hereto appear in

the report of the Audit Committee, which is shown in the annual report.

The Board of Directors has its opinion on the result of 2007 financial report review, which
has been performed by the Audit Committee in cooperation with the Accounting Manager,
the internal auditor, as well as the outside auditor, no abnormal note is found; and the internal

control system of the Company is adequate satisfactorily meets the standard.

15. Relationship with Investors
The Board of Directors has realized that the Company’s data, including financial and
general reports, is important to investors. The Company, then, gives the importance to the
disclosure of accurate and complete data. And investors and related persons can receive
the said information through channels and means of data circulation of the Stock Market and
the web site of the Company af www.smk.co.th; whereas, the investor relations work, the
Company has assigned Board of Directors” Secretary to be responsible for supervision and

coordination,

Supervision on the Use of insider information

The Company has its policy to supervise the management and employees on their use of
insider information by prescribing the same in the Company’s regulations. Penalfies are obviously

prescribed for the management or employees, who disclose the insider information of the
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Company to the public or use it for personal benefits. The Company has determined that only
personnel involved with the operations will be allowed to obtain the data. In particular, for
operations in the computer system, only authorized personnel with the right passwords will have
an access to the data. The Management are also required to report their buying/selling the

Company stocks to SEC via Company Secretary.

Internal Control

The Company has readlized the importance of the infernal confrol and has therefore
prescribed the approval power for the normal business operations in specific working procedures.
For any approval power out of the normal business operations, it must be considered and
approved by the Board of Director or the Executive Board. The Board of Directors has its
opinions that the internal control system of the Company is proper and adequate. And the
Audit Committee has convened meetings fo review the 2007 infernal audit report on a regular
basis and has reported the result thereof to the Board of Directors.  And no significant defect

on the internal control is found.

Related Party Transactions

During the year ended on December 3l1st, 2007, the Company has no significant

tfransactions with the related businesses.
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The Audit Committee’s Report

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited’s Corporate Committee appointed an
Audit Committee consisting of 3 independent committee members, with Mr. Anuchata
Chaiprapha acting as the chairman, and Mr. Suvichakorn Chinapha and Mr. Wisait Panutat

acting as the audit committee members.

The Audit Committee is entrusted with assigned tasks by the Corporate Committee
according to the good governance policy; these assigned tasks involve reviewing the financial
statements, internal control systems and internal audits, considering compliance with related,
material requirements and laws, ensuring no conflicts of interest, and propose the Company’s

external auditors to be appointed and approved by shareholder meeting.

In 2007, the Audit Committee had a total of 11 meetings with the Company’s related
auditor and/or management. These meetings were intended to perform quarterly financial
statement reviews, infernal control system assessments, and requirement and law compliance
revisions and to give consideration to 2007 financial statements that accompany the auditor’s
auditing report. The Audit Committee are of the opinion that the Company’s financial statements
were prepared duly and correctly in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards

and constitute adequate data disclosure.

The Audit Committee has submitted the name of the Company external auditors to the

Board of Director to pass it on to AGM to appoint the auditors for Y2008.

[l

(Mr. Anuchata Chaiprapha)

Chairman of the Audit Committee

26 February, 2008
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Report of Independent Auditor

To The Shareholders of Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited

| have audited the balance sheets of Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited as at
31 December 2007 and 2006, and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’
equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company’s management as to their correctness and the completeness of the
presentation. My responsibility is o express an opinion on these financial statements based on

my audifs.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that

my audifs provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited as at 31 December
2007 and 2006, the results of its operations, and cash flows for the years then ended, in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

)

Vissuta Jariyathanakorn
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 3853
Emnst & Young Office Limited
Bangkok: 26 February 2008
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Balance Sheets

SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2007 AND 2006

(Unit: Baht)

Note

Assets
Investments in securities
Bonds
Treasury bills
Notes
Stocks
Debentures

Other securifies

Total investments in securities 5
Loans
Mortgaged loans 12,639,242 11,138,326
Other loans 379,598 106,833
Total loans
Cash and deposits at financial institutions 6
Premises and equipment - net 7

Amounts deposit on reinsurance treaties

Due from reinsurers

Premium due and uncollected - net 8
Accrued income on investments

Suspense input vat

Deferred tax assets 9
Ofthers assets 10

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Balance Sheets (Continued)

SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2007 AND 2006

(Unit: Baht)

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Unearned premium reserve 2,136,606,853
Loss reserve and outstanding claims 11 1,993.268.,682
Amounts withheld on reinsurance treaties 55,359,845
Due to reinsurers 14,659,909
Accrued commission expense 176,840,937
Other liabilities 12 314,272,030
Total liabilities 4,691,008,256

Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Registered
20,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 200,000,000 200,000,000

Issued and paid-up

20,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each 200,000,000
Premium on share capital 427,500,000
Surplus (deficit) on revaluatfion of investments - net 113,966,091

of income tax

Retained earnings

Appropriated - statutory reserve 13 20,000,000
Unappropriated 577,205,631
Total shareholders’ equity 1,338,671,722
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 6,029,679,978

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)
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Income Statements

SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 AND 2006

(Unit: Baht)
2007 2006
Fire Marine Motor Miscellaneous Total Total

Underwriting income
Premium written
Less: Premium ceded
Net premium written
Unearned premium reserves
(increase) decrease from previous year
Eamned premium written
Underwriting expenses
Losses incurred during the year
Loss adjustment expenses
Commissions and  brokerages
Other underwriting expenses
Total underwriting expenses
Earnings on underwriting
Net investment income
Gain on securities frading
Other income

Operating expenses
Personnel expenses
Premises and equipment expenses
Taxes and duties
Bad debts and doubtful accounts (reverse)
Directors” remuneration (Note 14)
Other operating expenses
Promotion expenses
Ofthers
Total operating expenses

Income before income tax

Corporate income tax (Note 9)

Net income for the year 161,324,790 119,300,880
Basic eamings per share (Note 15)
Net income 8.07 597
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares) 20,000,000 20,000,000

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial statements.
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Statements Of Changes In Shareholders’ Equity

SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 AND 2006

Surplus (deficit)

Issued and paid-up  Premium on  on revaluation

share capital share capital  of investments

Balance as at 31 December 2005 200,000,000 427,500,000

Deficit on revaluation of investments (net of income tax) - -

Unrealised fransactions in income statement - -
Net income for the year - -

Dividend paid (Note 18) -

Balance as at 31 December 2006

Surplus on revaluation of investments (net of income tax) - -

Unrealised fransactions in income statement - -
Net income for the year - -

Dividend paid (Note 18) - _

Balance as at 31 December 2007 200,000,000/ 427,500,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

Retained eamings
Appropriated -
Total

statutory reserve  Unappropriated

20,000,000

20,000,000

20,000,000

1,130,384,706

(81,502.,823)

(81,502,823)

119,300,880

(54,000,000)

1,114,182,763

123,164,169

123,164,169

161,324,790

(60,000,000)

1,338.671,722
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Cash Flows Statements

SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOWS STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 AND 2006

(Unit: Baht)

Cash flows from (used in) operating activities
Net direct premium written
Reinsurance received
Losses incurred on direct insurance
Loss adjustment expenses on direct insurance
Commissions and brokerages on direct insurance
Other underwriting expenses
Net investment income
Other income
Operating expenses
Income tfax
Net cash from operating activities
Cash flows from (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from

Investments in securities
Loans
Deposits at financial institutions
Premises and equipment
Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows used in

Investments in securities

Loans

Deposits at financial institutions
Premises and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Net cash used in investing activities
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Cash Flows Statements (Continued)

SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOWS STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 AND 2006

(Unit: Baht)

Cash flows from (used in) financing activities

Dividend paid (61,064,848)
Net cash used in financing activities (61,064,848) (54,001,155)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 27,647,773
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 139,975,184
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (Note 6) 167,622,957 139,975,184

Supplemental cash flows information: -
Non-cash transactions
Surplus (deficit) on revaluatfion of investments

(net of income fax) 123,164,169

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes To Financial Statements

SYN MUN KONG INSURANCE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 AND 2006

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Syn Mun Kong Insurance Public Company Limited ("The Company”) is a public company
incorporated and domiciled in Thailand. The Company is principally engaged in the provision
of non-life insurance. The Company has a total of 50 branches located in Bangkok and

other provinces, and its registered address is 313 Srinakarin Road, Huamark, Bangkapi, Bangkok.
2.  BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards
enunciated under the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547, except for the early adoption of
Accountfing Standard No. 56 “Accounting for Income Tax” which is in line with International
Accounting Standard (IAS) No. 12 “Income Taxes” (revised 1996), and in accordance with
Thai accounting practices related to insurance and the accounting and reporting guidelines

prescribed by the regulatory body overseeing the insurance industry.

The presentation of the financial statements has been made in compliance with the order

of the Registrar dated 6 March 2002, issued under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where

otherwise disclosed in the accounting policies.
3. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued Notification No. 9/2550, 38/2550
and 62/2550 regarding Accounting Standards. The nofification mandates the use of the

following new Accounting Standards.

a) Thai Accounting Standards which are not effective for the current year

TAS 44 (revised 2007) Consolidated Financial Statements and Separate Financial Statements
TAS 45 (revised 2007) Investments in Associates
TAS 46 (revised 2007) Intferests in Joint Ventures

These accounting standards become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years
beginning on or affer 1 January 2007. However, these revised accounting standards are not

relevant to the business of the Company.

b) Thai Accounting Standards which are not effective for the current year
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TAS 25 (revised 2007) Cash Flow Statements
TAS 29 (revised 2007) Leases

TAS 31 (revised 2007) Inventories

TAS 33 (revised 2007) Borrowing Costs

TAS 35 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements

TAS 39 (revised 2007) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 41 (revised 2007) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 43 (revised 2007) Business Combinations

TAS 49 (revised 2007) Construction Contracts

TAS 51 Infangible Assets

These accounting standards will become effective for the financial statements for fiscal years
beginning on or after 1 January 2008. The management has assessed the effect of these
revised accounting standards and believes that they will not have any significant impact on

the financial statements for the year in which they are initially applied.
4.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1 Revenue recognition

(@ Premium
For insurance policies with coverage periods of up to 1 year, premium income is
recognised on the date the insurance policy comes info effect, affer deducting
premium ceded and cancelled. For long-term insurance policies with coverage
periods of longer than 1 year, related revenues and expenses are recorded as
unearned and prepaid items, and amortised to income and expenses over the

annual coverage period.
) Reinsurance premium

Reinsurance premium income is recognised as income when the reinsurer places

the reinsurance application or statement of accounts with the Company.
© Interest and dividends

Interest income is recognised as inferest accrues based on the effective rate
method. Dividends are recognised when the right to receive the dividends is

established.
@ Gain (loss) on securities trading

Gain (loss) on frading in securities is recognised as income or expenses on the

tfransaction date.
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4.2

4.3

44

4.5

4.6

4.7

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist  of cash in hand, cash at banks, and all highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of 3 months or less and not subject o

withdrawal restrictions.
Premium due and uncollected

Premium due and uncollected is stated at the net realisable value. Allowance for
doubtful accounts is provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in collection
of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experience and analysis

of debtor aging.
Unearned premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve is set aside in compliance with the basis as specified in the
Noftification of the Ministry of Commerce governing the appropriation of unearned

premium reserves as follows: -

Fire, motors and miscellaneous - Monthly average basis (the one-twenty fourth basis)

Marine and fransportation (Cargo) - Net premium written for the last ninety days

Travelling accident - Net premium written for the last thirty days

Loss reserve and outstanding claims

Outstanding claims have been provided upon receipt of claim advices from the insured.
Loss reserve has been provided based on estimates made by the Company’s management.
In addition, the Company set up a provision for losses incurred but not yet reported
(IBNR) at 2.5% of net premium written for the last 12 months in  compliance with the
Notification of the Ministry of Commerce governing the appropriation of unearned

premium reserves and loss reserves.
Commissions and brokerages

Commissions and brokerages are expended when incurred.

Investments in securities

Q) Investments in securifies held for trading are stated at fair value. Gains or losses
arising from changes in the carrying amounts of securities are included in

determining income.

b) Investments in  available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Changes in
the carrying amounts of securities are recorded as separate items in shareholders’
equity until the securities are sold, when the changes are then included in
determining income.
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c) Investments in  debt securities, both due within one year and expected to be
held to maturity, are recorded at amortised cost. The premium/discount on debt
securities is amortised by the effective rate method with the amortised amount

presented as an adjustment to the infterest income.

d) Investments in non-marketable equity securities, which the Company classifies as
other investments, are stated at cost net of allowance for loss on diminution in

value (if any).

The fair value of marketable securities is based on the latest bid price of the last
working day of the year as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The fair value
of debt instruments is determined based on the required rate of return or the yield
rates quoted by the Thai Bond Market Association. The fair value of unit trusts is

determined from their net asset value.

The weighted average method is used for computation of the cost of investments.

In the event the Company reclassifies investments in  securities, such investments are
adjusted tfo their fair value as at the reclassification date. Differences between the
carrying amount of the investments and their fair value on that date are included in
determining income or recorded as surplus (deficit) from change in the value of
investments in shareholders” equity, depending on the type of investment which is

reclassified.

4.8 Premises and equipment and depreciation
Land is stafed at cost. Buildings and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).

Depreciation of buildings and equipment is calculated by reference to their costs on

the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives: -

Buildings 20 vyears

Leasehold improvement Over the lease term
Office equipment 5 vyears
Furniture and fixtures 5 vyears

Motor vehicles 5 vyears

Depreciation is included in determining income.

No depreciation is provided on land and construction in progress.

4.9 Intangible assets and amortisation

Infangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation.  Amortisation s
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4.10

4.11

4.12

413

calculated by reference to cost on a straight-line basis over the expected future period,

for which the assets are expected to generate economic benefit, as follows: -

Leasehold right - Building - Over the period of lease

Computer software - 10 years

The amortisation is included in determining income.
Related party transactions

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by,
the Company, whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with

the Company.

They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own
a voting interest in the Company that gives them significant influence over the
Company, key management personnel, directors and officers with authority in the

planning and direction of the Company’s operations.
Foreign currencies

Foreign currency fransactions are translated info Baht at the exchange rates ruling on
the fransaction dates. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies outstanding
at the balance sheet date are translated info Baht at the exchange rates ruling on

the balance sheet date.
Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.
Impairment of assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate
of the asset’s recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement. An

asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
Employee benefits

Salary, wages, bonuses and contributions tfo the social security fund and provident

fund are recognised as expenses when incurred.
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4,14  Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.
4.15 Income tax
a) Current tax

Income tax is provided for in the accounts based on the taxable profits

determined in accordance with tax legislatfion.
b) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is calculated based on temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts, by using the enacted tax rate at the balance sheet date.

The Company recognises deferred tax liabilities for taxable temporary differences
and recognises deferred tax assets for deductible temporary differences and tax
losses carried forward. The Company recognises deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which such

deductible temporary differences and tax losses carried forward can be utilised.

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews and reduces the carrying
amount of deferred tax assefs to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be utilised.

The Company records deferred tax directly to equity if the tax relates to items

that are recorded directly to equity.
4,16 Use of accounting estimates

Preparation of financial statements in  conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions in  certain
circumstances, affecting amounts reporfed in  these financial statfements and related

notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
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5. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

(Unit: Baht)

Cost/ Cost/

Amortised cost  Fair value  Amortised cost Fair value

Short-term_Investments

Available-for-sale securities

Listed equity securities
Unit trusts
Warrants
Unrealised gain (loss) on changes in the value
of investments
Total available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturlty debt securities due within 1 year

Bonds
Debentures
Treasury bills
Notes
Allowance for loss on impairment
Total held-to-maturity debt securities due
within 1 year
Other securltles
Debt securities
Total short-term investments

Long-term Investments

Avallable-for-sale securltles

Bonds

Listed equity securities

Unit frusts

Warrants

Unredlised gain (loss) on changes in the value
of investments

Total available-for-sale securities
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(Unit: Baht)

Cost/ Cost/
Fair value Fair value
Amortised cost Amortised cost

Held-to-maturity debt securities -

net of current portion

Bonds
Debentures
Notes
Total held-to-maturity debt securities
Other securities
Ordinary shares
Allowance for loss on impairment
Total other securities
Total long-term investments

Total investments in securities

Investments in  held-to-maturity debt securities as at 31 December 2007 will be matured as

follows: -
(Unit : Baht)

Maturing within
1 - 5 years Over 5 years Total
Bonds
Debentures
Treasury bills
Notes

Total

Bonds of Baht 33 million (2006: Baht 11 milion) have been placed as a security for cases
brought against insured drivers, and Baht 14 million have been placed as a security with the

Registrar, in accordance with the Insurance Act B.E. 2535.

During the year, the Company has trading transactions in securities, as detailed below:
(Unit: Milion Baht)
For the year ended

31 December 2007
Investments in listed equity securities and warrants

Value of trading volume - Buy (at cost)

Value of trading volume - Sell (at cost)
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CASH AND DEPOSITS AT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

(Unit: Baht)

Cash on hand

Deposits at banks with no fixed maturity date

Deposits at banks with fixed maturity date

Total cash and deposits at financial institutions

Less: Deposits at banks which amounts maturing in
over 3 months and subject to restrictions

Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits at banks have been used to secure in the following cases: -

(Unit: Baht)

Deposits at banks which pledged:
Bank overdrafts
Electricity supply and communications usage

Court bond under motor insurance policies

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
(Unit: Baht)

Land, buildings Furniture, fixtures

and leasehold and office Motor Construction

improvement equipment vehicles in progress Total
Cost
31 December 2006
Acquisition

Disposals

Transfers

31 December 2007

Accumulated depreciation

31 December 2006

Depreciation for the year

Accumulated depreciation on
disposals

31 December 2007

Allowance for impairment loss

31 December 2006

Net book value

Depreciation included in income statement for the year

2006
2007
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As at 31 December 2007, certain motor vehicles and equipment items have been fully
depreciated but are sfill in use. The original cost of those assets amounted to approximately

Baht 149 million (2006: Baht 134 million).
PREMIUM DUE AND UNCOLLECTED

The balance as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 of premium due and uncollected is classified

by aging as follows: -
(Unit: Baht)

Age of receivables

Under 3 months 543,538,776
Over 3 months to 6 months 79,138,144
Over 6 months to 12 months 18,193,570
Over 12 months 26,669,843
Total premium due and uncollected 667,540,333
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (34,867,041)
Premium due and uncollected - net 632,673,292

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Corporate income tax for the years 2007 and 2006 has been calculated at the rate of 30
percent and 25 percent of income before income tax for the year, affer adding back
certain provisions and expenses which are disallowable for tax computation purposes and
deducting dividend income which is exempted from fax.

Corporate income tax for the year comprise: -
(Unit: Baht)

35,037,913
(13,.914,197)
21,123,716

Income tax for the year on taxable income

Increase in deferred income ftax

Income tax for the year as included in income statement

As at 31 December 2007 and 2006 the aggregate deferred tax relating to items that are

recorded directly to shareholders’ equity were as follows :-
(Unit: Baht)

Deferred tax relating to surplus (deficit) on revaluation

of investments - available-for-sale securities (27,167 ,608)

Corporate income tax for the year is calculated from the following items: -




(Unit: Baht)

Accounting profit

Income not subject to tax

Expenses not deductible / not yet deductible for tax purposes

Taxable profit

Current tax expense calculated at a tax rate of 30%
(2006: 25%)

As at 31 December 2007 and 2006 the components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities were summarised as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

Deferred tax assets
Unrealised loss on revaluation of investments
- available-for-sale securities
Net premium on debt securities
Allowance for loss on impairment of investments
Allowance for loss on impairment of fixed assets
Unearned premium reserves
Provision for losses incurred but not yet reported (IBNR)
Loss reserve
Total
Deferred tax liabilities
Unredlised gain on revaluation of investments
- available-for-sale securities
Total

Deferred tax assets - net

Deferred tax assetfs for loss reserve as at 31 December 2007, amounting to Baht 45.2 million
(2006: Baht 50.3 million) was a result of the provision set aside for loss reserve deemed as
non-deductible tax expenses, in compliance with the guidelines for non-life insurance loss

recognition under the Revenue Code.
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10. OTHER ASSETS

Other assets as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 comprise: -

(Unit: Baht)

Cheques returned

Accounts receivable from agents
Guaranteed receivable

Accounts receivable - stocks

Total receivables

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total receivables - net

Employee advance

Prepaid commission expenses
Deposits and retention

Software - net

Leasehold right - net

Ua Arthorn Project receivable
Deposit with liberty insurance fund
Assets for sales

Others

Total other assets

As at 31 December 2007 and 2006, the Company had overdue receivables and classified by

aging as follows: -

(Unit: Baht)

Age of receivables

Under 3 months
Over 3 months to 6 months
Over 6 months to 12 months
Over 12 months

Total

11. LOSS RESERVE AND OUTSTANDING CLAIMS
Loss reserve and outstanding claims as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 comprise: -

(Unit: Baht)

Outstanding claims
Provision for losses incurred but not yet reported (IBNR)

Total
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

OTHER LIABILITIES

(Unit: Baht)

Accounts payable - stocks

Suspense account

premium receipts
Accounts payable - brokers

Accounts payable - others

Accounts payable - guarantee money
Account payable - Revenue Department
Corporate income tax payable

Accrued premium cancelled and refunded
Advance premium received

Accrued expenses

Accrued compensation fund

Others

Total other liabilities

STATUTORY RESERVE

Pursuant fo Sectfion 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is
required fo set aside a stafutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net income affer deducting
accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), unfil the reserve reaches 10 percent of the

registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration represents the benefits paid fo the Company’s directors in accordance
with Section 90 of the Public Limited Company Act B.E.2535, exclusive of salaries and related

benefits payable to executive directors.

Directors and management’s remuneration

In 2007 the Company paid salaries, meeting allowances and gratuities fo its directors and

management totaling Baht 30 million (2006: Baht 26 million).
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net income for the year by the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.
FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT

The Company’s operations involve a single business segment, the non-life insurance business,

and are carried on in the single geographic area in Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues,
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17.

18.

19.
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operating profits and assets as reflected in these financial statements pertain to the

aforementioned business segment and geographic area.
PROVIDENT FUND

The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance
with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. The fund is contributed to on a monthly basis; by the
employees at rate of 3 percent and by the Company at rate 5 percent, of basic salary.
The fund, which is managed by Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited, will be paid to
employees upon terminatfion in  accordance with the fund rules. During the year 2007, the

Company contributed approximately Baht 7.9 million (2006: Baht 7.2 million) to the fund.

DIVIDENDS

(Unit: Baht)
Total Dividend

Dividends Approved by dividends per share
Dividends for the year 2006 Annual General Meeting of 3.00
shareholders on 26 April 2007
Dividends for the year 2005 Annual General Meeting of 2.70

shareholders on 25 April 2006

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
19.1  Capital commitments

As at 31 December 2007, the Company had capital commitments of approximately

Baht 0.9 million, relating to the construction of office building improvement.
19.2 Operatfing lease commitments

The Company has entered info several lease agreements in respect of the lease of

office building space.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases as at 31 December 2007 are as

follows: -

Million Baht

Payable within:

1 year 9.4

2 - 5 years 6.9
0.8

17.1




19.3 Guarantees

As at 31 December 2007, there were oufstanding bank guarantees of Baht 1.2 million
(2006: Baht 1.1 million) issued by the banks on behalf of the Company in respect of

certain performance bonds as required in the normal course of business.

19.4  Litigation
As at 31 December 2007, the Company had been sued as insurer, with the
amounts sued for amounting fo approximately Baht 323.46 million. Judgment has yet to
be handed down in these cases. The Company therefore has recorded provisions for
potential losses amounting to Baht 133 million, which is the full sum insured, in the
financial  statements. The Company’s management believes that such provision is

adequate.

20. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED COSTS

1.254
241,441

Number of employees at end of year (persons)

Employee costs for the year (Thousand Baht)

21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

21.1 Financial risk management
The Company’s financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No. 48
“Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and
deposits  at financial institutions, investments in  securities, loans, premiums due and
uncollected, and due from/fo reinsurers. The financial risks associated with these

financial instruments and how they are managed is described below.
Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk primarily with respect fo premiums due and
uncollected and loans. The Company manages the risk by adopting appropriate credit
control policies and procedures and therefore does not expect 1o incur material
financial losses. In  addition, concentrations of the credit risk with respect to premiums
due and uncollected are insignificant, due to the large number of customers comprising
the customer base and their dispersion across different industries and geographic regions
in Thailand. The maximum exposure to credit risk is the book value of assets after

deduction of allowance for doubtful accounts as presented in balance sheet.
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Interest rate risk

The Company’s exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to its deposits at financial
institutions and investments in securities. However, because most of the Company’s
financial assets carry floating interest rates which will fluctuate in line with the market
interest rates or carry fixed interest rates which approximate the current market interest

rate, the interest rate risk is expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets as at 31 December 2007 classified by type of interest rates
are summarised in the table below, with those financial assets that carry fixed interest
rates further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date if this occurs

before the maturity date are classified below.

Fixed interest rates

Within 1-5 Over Floating Non-interest Average

1 year years 5 years inferest rate bearing Total interest rate

(Million Baht) (% per annum)

Deposits at financial institutions
Investments in securities - net

Bonds

Treasury bills

Notes

Debentures
Mortgaged loans
Other loans

Foreign currency risk

The Company considers itself no foreign currency risk because it has no foreign currency
fransactions, and no financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

outstanding at the balance sheet date.

21.2 Fair value of financial instfruments
Since financial assets and liabilities which are treasury bills, notes, receivables/payables
relating to insurance, are short-term in nature and deposits at financial insfitutions and
loans bear interest at rate closed to market interest rates, their fair value is not expected

to be materially different fromm the amounts presented in the balance sheets.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled
between knowledgeable, wiling parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is
determined by reference to the market price of the financial instrument or by using an

appropriate valuation technique, depending on the nature of the instrument.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating the

fair values of financial instfruments: -
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22.

Investments in securities / deposits at financial institutions

The fair value of listed securities is based on their quoted market prices.

The fair values of deposits at financial institutions, bonds, treasury bills, debentures and
promissory notes with maturity periods of less than 90 days are based on their carrying
value. For those with maturity periods longer than 90 days, fair values are estimated
using a discounted cash flow method based on the current interest rate and the

remaining period to maturity.

The fair value of non-marketable debt securities is determined by the Risk Free Yield

Curve adjusted by an appropriate risk factor.

The fair value of other investments cannot be properly calculated, and therefore no

disclosure is made.
Loans

For floating interest rate loans with no significant credit risk, fair value is based on
carrying value. The fair value of fixed interest rate loans is estimated using a discounted

cash flow method based on the current interest rate.

As at 31 December 2007, the aggregate carrying value and fair value of investments
in bonds, debentures, treasury bills and notes which the Company intends to hold to

maturity are as follows: -

(Unit: Baht)

Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets
Investments in securities
Bonds 713,967,437
856,016,344

138,774,103

Debentures

Treasury bills

Since the notes receivable of Baht 179.73 million are due within 6 months, the Company’s
management believes that the fair value of these short-term notes receivable do not

materially differ from their carrying value.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors, held on 26 February 2008, passed a resolution approving
the payment of a dividend of Baht 3.50 per share to the ordinary shareholders, from the 2007
operating results. The dividend payment will be proposed to approve by the Annual General

Meeting of the Company’s shareholders, and payment will be on 9 May 2008.
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23.  APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of

Directors on 26 February 2008.
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